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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution: 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of workforce safety 
and insurance. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Skarphol:  Called the Committee to order to hear H B  1 02 1 . 

Bryan Klipfel ,  Director of Workforce Safety and Insurance (WSI) : I ' l l  start by stating our 
recent annual financial audits , conducted by an external firm , have unqual ified and free 
findings for WSI. That's been happening for the past four  years .  Presented testimony, see 
Attachment 1 . 

07:55 
Chairman Skarphol:  Who sets the COLA? 

Klipfel :  Job Service. They give us the state average annual  wage, and we look at the 
d ifference from one year to the next, that's the percentage increase. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Are the benefit changes retroactive? 

Klipfel :  Normally, they don't go back. If you are a long term d isabi l ity beneficiary, getting 
indemnity payments, your benefit goes up with the state average annual wage. If it is an 
injury with med ical costs, we pay the current cost. 

Rep. Grande: Why does this agency use a COLA, when no other agencies do? 

Klipfel :  That is the way the statute has been set. This happens in other benefit structures, 
Socia l  Security gets an increase based on the consumer index. 

Rep. Grande: Do we really want to do what SS is doing? COLAs have been detrimental to 
every benefit package across the nation. I don't have a problem with some kind of increase, 
but tying it to a COLA is a dangerous way to do it. 
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C hairman Skarphol:  When you tie it to average wage, what's going to happen if wages 
begin to decline? Will it result in a reduction? 

Klipfel :  Probably not. It would probably stay at the same wage. 

Chairman Skarphol: When was the COLA implemented? 

Klipfel: I wi l l  get that information , I 'm not exactly sure. 

Rep. Boe: Is the cost of premium tied to COLA also, then? 

Klipfel: Not d i rectly. Our premiums are usual ly set in  April , based on actuarial data. We 
take a look at what medical inflation wou ld be, how many claims we may have, i ndemn ity 
claims, that is figured into the premium rates set each year. Resumed presentation on page 
2 of Attachment 1 ,  minute 1 3 :00.  

1 8 : 55 
Rep. Streyle: Regarding the IT project, what wi ll it cost to replace the system that I don't 
th ink is usable at a l l  anymore? · 

Klipfel: We decided to drop Aon as a partner. I n  our budget, we have $ 1 .2  M to go forward 
with the policy side. Aon was supposed to do an integrated cla ims and policy system both . 
We would l ike to get the claims done maybe the following bienn ium.  The other option is to 
see if more money is available and do both of them. 

Rep. Streyle: I s  anything salvageable? 

Klipfel: Aon owns the code. We will start over. Resumed testimony on page 3 ,  minute 
22 : 00 .  

25 : 1 0  
Chairman Skarphol: When your surplus ratio is too h igh ,  what is the policy for reduction? 
Do you take it down to the 20% level , or find a med ium between 20% and 40%? 

Klipfel: It's outlined in statute. We will have to give another 50% d ividend to get back to the 
40%.  We have two years to get into compliance. Went over Attachment 8 of Attachment 1 
regard ing net assets . 

Chairman Skarphol: Does that d ividend go back to any and every employer? 

Klipfel: You have to have been here one year. Safety record is not factored in .  

Chairman Skarphol:  How is  an  employer with a bad safety record affected? Typically he's 
only affected by h is rate class, correct? 

Klipfel: Yes. We can put surcharges on a particular rate class if they have a m u ltitude of 
claims. It's worse to have a bunch of claims than one big one. Their premiums can go up .  

Chairman Skarphol: Do you have a policy where you give them extra attention? 
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Klipfel: We do. Most companies don't want their EMOOS to go up,  because it means they 
pay more in premiums. We try to incentivize them to make sure they are safe. We have a 
safety d iscount on premiums, up to 25%. 

Rep. Dosch: There is a lso an experience ratio adjustment surcharge that can add up to 
50% on the typical premium.  Bad employers do get tagged with a h igher experience ratio. 

Rep. Boe: When large projects are done by out of state companies, who covers them? 

Klipfel: That is a d ifficu lt situation . It is a chal lenge with underwriting . If a company comes 
in to the state and they make 25% of their income wh ile they're in the state, they have to 
pay workers camp premium for those workers. One of the d isadvantages of being 
monopol istic is we are not l icensed in  each state. 

Rep. Boe: Are out of state compan ies e l igible for the rebate? 

Klipfel :  If they are in good stand ing ,  yes. 

Vice Chairman Monson: If an employee travels out of state they are not covered? 

Klipfel: Temporary and incidenta l ,  less than 30 days , yes they are ;  long term , no. 

37:25 
Chairman Skarphol: What if an out of state company that should pay premiums to get NO 
coverage doesn't? 

Klipfel :  You find out if they paid requ ired premiums when they have an injury. If a company 
doesn't have workers camp coverage in  NO and they need it , and a worker gets injured , 
because they had to have coverage in  the state we wil l  cover that claim but we go back 
after the employer to col lect the premium. We do have premium aud itors that go around 
and look at some of the companies. Sometimes people complain a nd we check them out. 

Rep. Grande: Is there a way to work with the Secretary of State to track businesses? 

Klipfel :  Yes, we work closely with the Secretary of State, so when a business wil l  l icense in  
NO ,  they send that information over to us right away. We work with Job Service , so i f  
someone is paying unemployment insurance in this state, we may take a look at  those 
compan ies, if they don 't match up. We do the best we can .  In our budget, we have a 
compl iance officer position ,  which wil l  hopeful ly help check some of those companies. We 
also do spot checks in d ifferent communities. 

Vice Chairman Monson: If they are not paying their premium in this state is it cheaper for 
them in another state? 

Klipfel: We have the lowest premiums in the nation .  Many employers wou ld rather pay our 
premiums. 

Rep. Boe: Could a company end up paying dual premiums, in NO and another state? 
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Klipfel :  That cou ld be a possibi l ity. Resumed testimony on page 4,  minute 42:50. 

45:30 
Chairman Skarphol:  In what capacity (do you have temporary workers)? 

Klipfel: 7 claims adjustors to deal with the increased workload ; 3 vocational rehab ;  most 
a re on the claims side, but we have some underwriters, too. Some are support services. 

Chairman Skarphol :  How many vacant positions? 

Kl ipfel :  None, except for HR director; he resigned and I am assuming those d uties. 
Resumed testimony on page 5 of Attachment 1 ,  m inute 47:25 . .  

Rep. Streyle: Do you need any appropriation to sue these guys (Aon)? 

Klipfel :  We have drafted an amendment for lega l fees, see Attachment 2. The state of 
Oklahoma is a lso su ing Aon , so we were put in  contact with an attorney working with them . 
We're hoping we can get something back. 

Chairman Skarphol:  The Oklahoma lawsuit, when did they in itiate that? What is the status 
of that su it? 

Klipfel :  February of last year. They are sti l l  doing motions and depositions. Aon is a large, 
$2-3 B company. It is hard to go against a company with those resources,  even though I 
feel  strongly we are in  the right. 

Rep. Wil l iams: What was Aon's problem? 

Klipfel :  They cou ld never del iver anyth ing on time. When they d id a software del ivery ,  it 
tested out very poorly. We stopped making payments to Aon because their work was so 
poor. We can't go with a product that can't pay our injured workers, and we lost a l l  faith in  
their abi l ity to get th is done. 

Rep. Boe: How m uch money are we trying to recover? Is that a ful l  recovery? 

Klipfel :  It is not just AON ,  but also third-party vendors ,  and we are up to $ 1 7M.  I 'm not sure 
what we wi l l  go after, we' l l  have to work with the Attorney General's office and this attorney. 

Rep. Boe: Wil l  the Attorney General's office be offering an opin ion on the possible success 
of this case? 

Klipfel :  We've worked with them already. Because of the area of expertise needed , we 
have to work with another attorney from out of state. Even with a good case we cou ld lose. 
We can't spend any money on this until we get the authority to do so. We have made 
contact with the attorney, who is going to fly out here next week, at h is own expense, to 
look at our c la im.  
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Vice Chairman Monson: What do you intend to pursue for damages? Does the company 
have the assets to pay back money spent or compensation for lost time? 

Kl ipfel :  Aon is a large company, which is one of the reasons we thought this would work. 
That cou ld be a detriment, because they probably have more attorneys than we could 
afford . My input is I would go after the $6.7M we paid to Aon .  However, thei r  delays are 
a lso the reason we had to pay so much extra to our third party, too, and m ight be i ncluded. 

1 : 00 :05 
Rep. Wil l iams:  Where d id you come up with the $750,000? 

Klipfel :  It's a bal lpark figure. 

Rep. Martinson: You're not the only agency to have programs not work. I don't have a 
p roblem g iving you the $750, 000, but it may be just more money wasted on this project. 

Klipfel :  Resumed testimony on page 6 of Attachment 1 ,  minute 1 :03:30.  

1 :09 :40 
Rep. Streyle: Was there any push back by the employees who got transferred over to ITO, 
and did that lead to any of the problems with Aon? 

Klipfel :  I feel we are partly at fault, it is never 1 00% somebody's fault. We've had some 
negative attitudes about th is new computer project from some of our employees. Would 
they intentional ly sabotage it, I don't th ink so. Resumed and concluded testimony, 1 : 1 2 :20 .  

Rep. Boe: Wil l  the pool of temporary employees shrink because some might convert to 
FTEs? 

Klipfel :  We would sti l l  keep the 1 0. Often we bring in  these temps and move them into a 
FTE if one becomes open,  so it's l ike a train ing pool .  It is costly, but the way our business is 
g rowing we need to have those 7 new FTEs plus the temps. 

Rep. Streyle: What is the work load for the temps? How wi l l  the new FTEs help you 
operational ly? 

Klipfel :  Most of the temps are fu l l  time, 40 hours/week, but they have no benefits. We need 
the new FTEs to keep up with the workload . It will cost a lot more in the long run if we get 
beh ind on managing the claims. 

Chairman Skarphol: If most temps are 40 hours a week, and you feel you wi l l  need them 
in the long run ,  why don't you ask to make them FTEs? 

Klipfel :  That was our orig inal  request, we wanted more FTEs, but I understand the process 
of add ing FTEs to the state and we can get by with temps in these positions. 

Vice Chairman Monson : Are the benefits savings the reason for h i ring them as temps? 
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Klipfel :  That's the benefit. We try to pay them appropriately, but they don't get vacation ,  
sick leave, retirement, health insurance. 

Chairman Skarphol : What do the employers or advisory board th ink about this 
arrangement? Would they rather have them ful l  time, and would those who pay the 
premiums be wil l ing to pay the cost? In some ways, th is is an employer-paid issue. 

Klipfel :  We wil l  l ive with what is in  our budget. The WSI Board wou ld approve more 
employees. The associations would support that also. We are doing what we can .  

Rep. Dosch: Once you h i re a ful l-time employee, they are there forever. When places l ike 
WSI are experiencing a surge in  business which may or may not continue,  it is prudent to 
h i re temps unti l  they determine if this wil l  be an ongoing thing . 

Chairman Skarphol: If we authorize the seven new positions, would you move a 
significant number of temporaries into these positions? 

Klipfel :  We would use our temporary pool to fi l l  these positions .  But we would sti l l  need the 
number of temps we have now to continue with our business. 

Rep. Grande: Do you h i re somebody and tel l  them they are temporary ,  or do you go to a 
temp service? 

Klipfel :  We go through the h i ring process, and they know they are coming in as a temp. 
That way when our agency has an open ing , we don't have to advertise outside the agency. 

1 :24:00 
Tammy Dolan ,  OMB: On the question of the orig inal FTE request, 1 6  FTEs were 
requested , and 7 approved . This is in the budget detai l  on the request summary page. 

Rep. Wil l iams: How much overtime do you end up paying? 

Klipfel :  Other than special circumstances, we don't do overtime. 

Chairman Skarphol : Went over items on the green sheet. Closed the hearing on HB 1 021 . 
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A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation or defraying the expenses of workforce safety 
and insurance. 

Minutes : 

Chairman Skarphol: Cal led the committee to order to review HB 1 02 1  Workforce Safety 
and I nsurance Commission. All members are present except Rep. Grande who is i l l .  With 
regard to the transfer of people from the I nformation Technology Department ( ITO) at 
Workforce Safety and I nsurance (WSI), there are four being transferred. We wou ld l ike to 
see the numbers for what is left and their responsibi l ities with in  that agency. WSI sti l l  has 
their own servers that they are maintain ing and operating . 

Rep. Streyle: In detai l ing out the three d ifferent business segments for their business 
operations, the servers are at ITO.  The hardware is there. 

Chairman Skarphol:  Inviting Brian Kl ipfel ,  Director of WSI to add comments. Backup 
generator, was that put in  place? 

Rep. Martinson : Does the money go with them when FTE are transferred from one 
agency to another agency? Does the money go with them? 

Sheila Peterson, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Analyst: Yes, the dol lars 
came out of WSI for those four employees and went to ITO. When the transfer is made 
they wil l  be part of ITO. 

Rep. Martinson : Will WSI continue to pay for them? 

Peterson: ITO will bi l l  WSI for the hours that are worked by those four  FTE on WSI stuff. 
It wil l be part of the ITO bi l l ing once the transfer is made. 

Rep. Martinson : Why don't they just become ITO employees? 

Peterson: They are and their work is bi l led to WSI .  

Chairman Skarphol: For the purposes of explaining this, the salary i s  removed from the 
budget for WSI except for monies they need for contract purposes to h i re people from ITO. 
This is to create more efficiency since they may be underutil ized at WSI .  
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Vice Chairman Monson: Discussing rates, I don't know that this is going to save us any 
money in the long run .  How do you feel about that Mr. Klipfel? 

Brian Klipfel, Director WSI: We are trying to central ize Information Technology ( IT) 
functions. It wil l  have to pick up the benefits as their employees and we pay them just for 
the time that we need them; I think it would be fairly close. 

Rep. Streyle: I think all the analysts should go over there and maybe leave the technology 
service team.  

Klipfel :  We wil l  have a need for IT  people as  we develop our system, maybe it could be  a 
gradual change over. The claims management system is an in-house management 
system. When we get another system in place we could have our IT staff at lTD. 

Rep. Streyle: It would be much more efficient to have a l l  the IT people in one area for 
col laborative reasons. 

Chairman Skarphol: IT is a collaborative thing where they work together, they get 
exposed to train ing, there is value to the employee, and they get exposed to new ideas. 
There is a need to keep personnel unti l you get a new system set up. 

Klipfel: Going to lTD they have more opportunity for train ing,  we agree with your idea in  
the overal l  p icture. We thought we would have a system bui lt by  AON, they had the code 
and any enhancements we needed for our system. I don't know what the development wil l  
be for our system, wi l l  we have the code, and there are a lot of variables right now. I think 
our employees are nervous about going to lTD because they have been with WSI for a long 
t ime. 

Rep. Streyle: So the programming staff is in house, don't you have any physical hardware 
in your office? 

Klipfel :  We have moved al l  of these to lTD, they have the servers and the backup servers 
for data . 

Vice Chairman Monson: Addressing Chairman Skarphol, if every agency were to move 
their staff to lTD, how much physical space do they need to house these people? 

Chairman Skarphol: Public Service Commission , the I ndustria l  Commission, WSI and 
Water are the only agencies that are exempt and do have the extent of services that WSI 
has had . Water's reason uses a different operating system than state government.  Publ ic 
Service Commission felt that they had extremely large data fi les and it wasn't warranted to 
do the transition. They wi l l  be relocating into a faci l ity up on 43rd and they wi l l  a l l  be 
together at no extra cost, it wil l  free up room within the bui ld ing here .  

Rep. Wil l iams: Referring to the green sheet, this transition is not necessari ly to save 
money, it is to be more efficient and you don't have the capabi l ity to uti l ize each employee. 
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Klipfel :  We wil l  sti l l  have to pay for that and it goes back and forth, we probably would 
have them come back and work for us. 

Rep. Boe: What do they charge for a b i l lable hour? 

Peterson: IT depends on the type of employee it is. 
We think WSI wi l l  pay less for the hours used than they pay these individuals being their  
employees thus saving money. 

Chairman Skarphol:  Referring to Budget Analysis and Reporting System (BARS) . There 
is $390, 000 in BARS for contractual services. 

Rep. Boe: It wil l  include benefits and vacation time. 

Chairman Skarphol : $65-$70 was the average charge and hour whereas a private sector 
charge is $ 1 25-$1 60. 

Rep. Boe: Time sensitivity wi l l  there be a case when you have to wait in l ine to get your  
work done? 

Klipfe l :  To contract with Lisa Feldner, transferring over employees has worked out very 
well. 

Vice Chairman Monson : There are three categories, hire them; turn over the 
responsib i l ity to hire to lTD. A third option is a private contractor. If they move over to lTD 
and they work for other agencies, can we assure that there wil l be a savings in all budgets? 
We have no way of tracking the savings. 

Chairman Skarphol: IT does not save money, it is to save time and provide more 
information. A project called MMIS has cost a lot of heart burn .  

Rep. Wil l iams: I n  breaking the contract with AON was a large factor in th is transfer. 

Klipfel :  What played into that was that AON played into has the code. Our current 
Complaints Management System (CMS) is an in house system.  

Rep. Dosch:  How much have we expended to them a l ready? 

Klipfel :  We've had other contractors work ing on this project, l ike lnterteck, HCL WSI 
employees and lTD. The total what we paid for this project going forward was $ 1 7M.  We 
have gotten some benefit from it. AON got $6. 7M.  It would be hard to get that back what 
we paid to the other thi rd party in this lawsuit .  

Rep. Dosch : You are going to keep the system you have now, but you are going to rely 
on the four  people you have transferred to do the necessary program upgrades to b ring it 
up to standards. 
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Klipfel :  We don't know how long it wil l  last, it has lasted for five years. Temporari ly, we 
were able to go back to our current CMS that was in house developed. The hope would be 
that we could move forward with a new system. 
Our options were to get a vendor for pol icy, put a wait on the claims system for a couple of 
years .  We have to go with an Request for Proposal (RFP) if the dol lars are there .  We 
could go with a claims and a policy system depending on the cost is going to be. 

Rep. Dosch :  Have you had conversations with IT should we just do it in  house? Do they 
have the expertize? 

Klipfel :  There have been no d i rect conversations about that. 

Rep. Dosch :  Referring to the g reen sheet, item# 3 the adjustment of $4.7M.  

Klipfel :  We are short on our  salary dol lars on our  temps. We have asked for additional 
employees, temps to fi l l  those positions .  

Peterson: This was a budget change that was made by the agency.  Read ing from the 
Budget Book. It does not correlate, will provide more information . 

Rep. Dosch:  Some projects were not completed , who wi l l  do that? 

Klepfel : We haven't gone any farther than the budget request. We have not spent that 
money. That has been our budget for the last four bienniums. 

Chairman Skarphol: The Governor d id an oversight over projects order. What transpires 
in a major project? 

Pam Sharp, Director of OMB:  For WSI the Executive Steering Committee consisting of 
myself, L isa Feldner as Chief Information Officer (CIO), Kl ipfel is d i rector of the agency, 
Clare Carlson as project sponsor and Mark Molesworth who is large project oversight 
person at lTD. We al l  agreed on the decision to not renew the project when the contract 
expired on December 3 1 . 

Chairman Skarphol: Any major project must have an executive steering committee.  

Sharp:  The steering committee for the Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) 
is me, Lisa Feldner, Maggie Anderson as the Agency head , Jenny Witham as the project 
sponsor and Dirk Huggett as large project oversight person from lTD. 
The order was issued in Ju ly of 201 1 and appl ies only to cabinet agencies. There is a bi l l  
to apply it to law for agencies except higher ed . Agencies bel ieve it has been of value and 
there are at least 12 executive steering committees. We can delegate it to someone else if 
it is a smal l  agency. 

Rep. Wi l l iams: Why was Higher Ed not included? 

Sharp: Because the bi l l  out there does exclude higher ed and it came out of the interim IT 
committee. It is probably because of the Governance constitutional  issue. 
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Vice Chairman Monson: There is a bi l l  by Rep. Schmidt that has expl icit gu idel ines on 
temps. What is your  opin ion on what would happen with that? 

Klipfel : It would make it d ifficult to run an agency with the increase in business, the abi l ity 
to have tempora ry employees is helpful to get the work done. We need them to stay on top 
of claims. Temps do not get health insurance even though we pay them a l ittle bit extra. 
We have some who are h ired ful l  time as temps. The 32 temps that we have as full time 
are needed because of our increasing claims and increase in  employers. We need to stay 
ahead of claims; it wi l l  cost a lot more for the employers if we are not on top of that. 
Benefits would be n ice. 

Chairman Skarphol :  If you couldn't h ire temps, would there be havoc in some areas 
because of time l ines that you need to respond to. Problems in the past were d ue to a 
shortage of employees, do you see that as a potential problem? 

Klipfel :  I t  i s  a problem with a shortage of help. Moral  goes down, they are overworked 
and the customer is not served wel l .  Maybe you could contract out for bi l l  review but 
contract fees would have to be paid. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Overtime l ine item is zeroed out; you use temps rather than pay 
overtime. Do you have flexibi l ity to move around from one item to another in your temps 
l ine item to overtime? Do you have the flexibi l ity to come and ask for more employees? 

Klipfel: In overt ime, it doesn't do any good in the long run unless it is only for a short 
duration. With a single l ine budget we can move them around but I wou ld l ike to stay away 
from overtime . .  

Rep. Dosch: What is the average time to pay a claim? 

Klipfel :  With in a day if possible, if the claim is accepted it is processed it cou ld be less 
than 30 days. There are variables depending whether the claim is accepted or not 
accepted . We try to get our medical provider bi l ls within 30-60 days' time period . 

Rep. Dosch: With the seven new FTE are we keeping on top of the claims in an 
acceptable time frame? 

Klipfel :  We have to keep on top,  and we wi l l  with the seven new FTE. 

Vice Chairman Monson: How do we fix vocational rehab issues where someone can't 
find a job in h is community? Relocating to the western part of the state where housing is 
not possible. The state is considered a whole community. How wil l  you use the vocational 
rehab person? 

Klipfel :  Vocational  rehab is in statute. We go down the l ist and the last is a state wide job 
search. We don't force people to go to another area, it is not feasible. We are a l lowed 
some discretion. We wil l  retrain and not force our workers to go to another community. We 
want the injured to get back on the job. There is potentia l that we cou ld find language on 
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that statute to remedy that issue. We sometimes use our judgment and not force a person 
to move. 

Vice Chairman Monson : The vocational tra in ing . . . . if there is a job in Wil l iston and they 
cou ld move, they have to take that first before they can do retraining. Where do we go to 
fix it, is there a b i l l  out there? 

Chairman Skarphol : We will leave it to I nd ustry, Business and Labor ( I B  and L) for 
pol icy. 

Rer,. Streyle Why is this not on the standard fiscal year? Why is it from July 1 to June 
30t ? I t  is  harder to get that payroll information from your provider instead of a ful l  year. 

Kli pfel : We would l ike to keep track, every January we have to fi le payrol l  for WSI. Not 
sure how that can be fixed for now. It appears to be a better way of keeping track of 
employees. 

Chairman Skarphol: On the bui lding, with rent, is it segregated from other fund dol lars 
and managed somewhat d ifferently? 

Klipfel :  Not sure.  

Peterson: I t  is on p.  2 of the green sheet, the first one. 

Brittini  Reim,  Legislative Council Analyst: General  budget operating expenses, change 
package deta i l ,  the 5th l ine item down may be related to the decrease in FTEs. 

Chairman Skarphol : Hearing no further questions the meeting is adjourned. 
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Minutes : 

Chairman Skarphol:  I 've asked Rep. Dosch to carry this one. 

Chairman Skarphol : This one has a net increase of 3 employees; we had some 
d iscussion about the transfer of 4. How many are left? I th ink 1 0  left in that dept .  IT 
employees.  

Rep.Gra nde: My note says requested 1 6  FTE optional package. 

Chairman Skarphol : They d id request 16 but they are only allowed 7. 

Rep.Grand: 4 of those 7 go to a d ifferent place? 

Chairman Skarphol:  4 other employees wi l l  be moved over to lTD. Asking for 7 people to 
do other  responsibi l ities and they're wil l ing to move 4 of their IT people over to ITO. 

Rep. Monson: Would this mean lTD would reflect an increase of 4 and therefore there 
would be 7 new FTEs? Even though this budget show a net of 3 there wou ld stil l  be 7 n ew 
FTEs somewhere in  state government because of this? 

Sheila Peterson, OMB: That is correct. 

Chairman Skarphol: They have 30 some fu l l-time temporaries currently. Would these 7 
result in  a red uction of their number of FT temps? 

Sheila Peterson: They see themselves being up to around 30 temps even with 7 FTE. Had 
they gotten a l l  1 6  FTE requested then they cou ld cut back on temps. 

Chairman Skarphol: Is  there a back log bui ld ing of work not getting done or do they h ave 
to pay overtime? 
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Sheila Peterson : I think the cases are taking longer to process when emp loyees do not 
l ive in NO on a permanent basis. They are finding caseloads are going up and taking longer 
to get resolved as they have to be in contact with med ical providers in multiple other states. 

Chairman Skarphol : They're not showing any request for overtime dol lars. 

Rep. Monson: If they have 30 temps and were asking for 23 people they wou ld have made 
some temps into FT employees and then looking at benefits that go with it, by just g iv ing 
those 7 we are sti l l  saving money.  Using temps, they shouldn't have much overtime, 
correct. 

Sheila Peterson : Correct. 

Rep. Boe: He mentioned someth ing about paying extra stipend to purchase health 
insurance,  what is the price savings between them paying that stipend versus a benefit 
package? 

Rep. Dosch :  I believe its 500 dollars to help them purchase a s ingle insurance plan versus 
a fu l l  state plan which is about 1 ,000 dol lars a month . The way they're doing it is right; we're 
adding some FT to help with workload . Having temps is good and they're being prudent by 
adding some but not a l l . 

C hairman Skarphol:  Any other issues on IT stuff? 

Rep. Streyle: I th ink we need to force more over there. There are way too many people 
there.  We don't need to move all but at least half. 

Chairman Skarphol:  How many do they have? 

Sheila Peterson : They d id outl ine al l  numbers of FTEs that worked in IT a rea. 

Chairman Skarphol :  I n  the analysis it was done to recommend 4 move, can you g ive us 
your perspective on that? 

Sheila Peterson: ( 1  0:00) She gave explanation on the question .  

Chairman Skarphol : From the information provided by Ken Purdy we should have a fai r  
description of their employees. 

Sheila Peterson : She went through the information on IT employees, page 4, provided by 
their department. ( 1 1 :28) Discussion on employee information, what 4 would go and how it 
is reflected on the sheet. 

Chairman Skarphol : ( 1 5: 1 8) Rep . Streyle what would you think of putting language in here 
that requ i res that an analysis be done of any agency that is not within the system. Those 
that sti l l  remain we would require an analysis be PSC, and I ndustrial Commission, Work 
Force Safety as to the potential for consolidation . Or would you rather to endeavor to move 
someone? 
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Rep. Streyle: ( 1 6:00 - 28:55) D iscussion on transfer .of IT employees and effects on 
agencies. 

Chairman Skarphol :  (29:00) Moving off the employees and to the projects on green sheet. 
Was the committee satisfied with the need for those particular aspects? 

(29:25) Discussion on projects and budget reflected on g reen sheet: Data warehouse 
project ,  web portal p roject, and the pol icy replacement project. 

Chairman Skarphol : (33: 1 4) Are there other IT issues i n  other budgets, s ince we a re 
going to have ITO down , we might as wel l  have al l  the issues we want to d iscuss with them. 

Rep. Streyle: If with the Industrial commission I wou ld really l ike an overview on what their  
security is .  We should at  least appropriate some money to have a secure room or faci l ity, 
which they do not have right now, and it is terribly frightening to me. 

Chairman Skarphol:  Govt. Ops wi l l  handle the I ndustrial Commission. Any IT issues with 
the water commission? 

Rep. Monson : (35:24) Michael Hovey brought in  2 packets of info and there is an  awfu l lot 
of handwritten stuff on there. Its mind boggl ing somebody hasn't developed something 
better than a handwritten th ing that goes out. We need to do something here. 

(36 : 1 7) Discussion on IT needs for Water Commission. 

Chairman Skarphol :  Sheila, you remember the controversy about consolidation a nd we let 
go on a few agencies cause of push back. This is an exemption that's been granted by the 
Governor, it's not in law. Have there been any conversations recently about change with 
regards to exempt agencies for example the water commission. How do we in itiate this 
change without causing friction between the executive and legislative branch about try ing to 
do the right thing for the people I serve? 

Sheila Peterson : I th ink it should be looked at again. 

Chairman Skarphol:  The water commission for example does not util ize the apple 
appl ication for water data that was the logic behind why they couldn't move. I see no 
reason they cou ldn't maintain that and be encouraged to move to a platform that p rovides 
more u n iformity . Their  administrative thing should be able to join the existing system. 

Sheila Peterson: I th ink it would be fine to open the d iscussion. 

Chairman Skarphol:  I think we need to have a d iscussion with ITO about how we would 
i n itiate that d iscussion with the agencies and their wi l l ingness to reconsider. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution: 

Workforce Safety and Insurance. 

Minutes : Attachment 1 

Rep Dosch: You request that I talk to Rep Keiser about the number of employee needs .  
They strictly stick with pol icy regard less of the huge increase in volume, they are needed . 

Chairman Skarpol: Based on their request vs . what the Governor authorized and your 
conversation with Rep Keiser, the util ization of fu l l  time temps do you think we are ok with 
the seven that they are requesting? 

Rep Dosch: I bel ieve so. 

Chairman Skarpol :  And the four  positions going to ITO, is everyone satisfied . 

Rep Martinson: If you want it to end up with 4 you better take 8 .  

Rep Streyle: That is what I th ink .  Let's footnote that they are transfers and not new hires. 
7 fu l l  time engineers,  3 contract developers, and a working supervisor for a total of 1 1 . 4 of 
those are out of that group and I would at least take 2 more out of that group and the 
business services team I wou ld take 1 to 2 out of that. Which includes 3 fu l l  time business 
analysis and a working supervisor so that is 4 . (5 :05) 

Chairman Skarpol :  So I am not seeing the same l ist you are, I am looking at the 
workforce so how many are there? 

Rep Streyle: 1 1  in  their appl ication development team, 4 in the business services, and 4 in  
technology services so that would be 1 9  and that doesn't j ive with what we were told . So I 
am not positive. 

Shei la: WSI brought a document and it has a rust color on it that is a l l  I have. It doesn't 
break it down that same way . It states that they have a total of 1 5  and they have not 
determined which of the 4 of those 15 wou ld be moving . 
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Chairman Skarpol :  So we could generically say they are moving 8 and they can choose 
wh ich 8 .  

Becky:  You would have to put a dol lar amount on that though.  

Chairman Skarpol :  What is dol lar amount on the green sheet? 

Becky: I am not sure, I will check into that. 

Chairman Skarpol :  We need to know how they arrived at the 753,27 4 and what dollar 
amount they want attached to 4 more moving . 

Rep Dosch :  There was also a proposed amendment, where they were requesting that 
money to be used for legal cost to go against AON .  

Rep Streyle: I agree with Rep Martinson and cut our losses. 

Rep Dosch: I wi l l  ta lk to them about it a l ittle more, I bel ieve they were talking about 
teaming up with someone in that suit. 
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"Click here to type reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution" 

Minutes: 1,2,3 

Chairman Skarphol: Cal led meeting take up WSI .  Anyone want to make a motion to fund 
l itigation costs for Aon su it? No money in  the budget for this particular use. 

Sheila Peterson, OMB: I t  is not in  the budget. 

Chairman Skarphol: Transfer 4 additional IT staff members to lTD. 

Brittani  Reim ,  LC Fiscal :  Are you asking for add itional  costs to WSI as they tra nsfer over 
and then the bi l l ing? It is the last column. 

Chairman Skarphol: I t  is not reflected on the green sheet. 

Sheila Peterson: 3 :07 explained the figures about FTE.  

Chairman Skarphol: You're suggesting the cost with contracting with lTD would h ig her 
than what his costs are based on employee salary and benefits? 

Sheila Peterson : Correct 

Rep. Streyle: Talked about the numbers. Essentia l ly double that number if you're going to 
take 4 more. 

Sheila Peterson:  5:43 Talked about bi l lable time. 

Rep. Dosch: 6:05 Spoke about his conversation with Brian on his concerns a nd 
information on taking additional 4 people. 

Chairman Skarphol:  I had concern expressed with policy replacement project. Rep . 
Dosch and Rep. Streyle need to have further conversation about this. We wil l hold on to 
this. 
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Rep. Grande: 9:40 Question on moving servers in  IT and employee costs. At what point do 
we start saving money now that we have the lTD? 

10:55 Discussion among committee members in  response to Rep . Grande's q uestion .  

Rep. Streyle: 1 3:28 They have their fee schedule that's bui lt for a l l  agencies, i f  you do 
b lock time and not hourly rate then every other budget wil l  come in and do the same thing . 

C hairman Skarphol:  It's d ifficult to describe d ifference between an employee who works at 
lTD and the amount of time they are on projects would be optimized because if there isn't 
work at one agency they move to another. They are not al lowed to make money at lTD. 

C ha riman Skarphol: 1 6: 3 1  Responded with figures on costs of employees to Rep. 
G rande's question .  

Rep. Streyle: Out of the four people we need them 75% of the time, i f  you take the other 
25% times 4 that is 1 00%, you can get rid of one of them. 

Rep. Boe: The 71 3 ,000 that number only reflects the cost of that employee; if we cou ld 
attach admin istrative costs to go with that it would come closer to this 900, 000 number.  

Rep. Streyle: Without forcing lTD to lower costs to make it  exactly the same if they have 
excess revenue they should be turning it back to the general fund . 

C hairman Skarphol: We won't resolve it today; we need to get a conversation about 
whether or not that pol icy rep lacement project should continue. If we decide not to continue 
that p roject that may affect whether or not they need these employees, that's got to be part 
of the d iscussion.  Only other things that were on the sheet were payroll adjustments and 
corrections. Anything else you want to consider? 

Chairman Skarphol: This is special funded agency and we d iscussed we're going to leave 
the 7 that they requested . 
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Workforce Safety and Insurance 

Minutes : 

Unknown: Continue d iscussion on the transfer of 4 IT staff members to ITO. 

Chairman Skarphol: Rep. Dosch you were going to have some conversation with regard 
to WSI IT issue, did you get to do that, or did you make a decision. 

Rep. Dosch: We received additional information after our morn ing session. I wou ld l ike to 
d igest it and delay it t i l l  tomorrow. 

Chairman Skarphol:  There is some question about whether or not we should ask that WSI 
do a business process analysis. 

Rep. Streyle: On the green sheet on the 4 FTEs, I make a motion we move that to 8. Do 
you want to do one big motion or vote on a couple? I would l ike to take out 4 ,  5,  and 6 as 
wel l .  

Chairman Skarphol : Let's do the FTE one first; I have a motion to increase the number of 
FTEs moving to I nformation Technology Dept. to 8, second by Rep .  Grande. Voice vote, 
motion carries. 

Rep. Streyle: Recommend we remove the 2 mi l l ion on l ine 4, the 1 .5 mi l l ion on line 5, the 
1 .225 m i l l ion on l ine 6 of in the green sheet. Also include a 2 to 3 to 5 hundr�d thousand 
dol lars to do the business process analysis. I 'm not sure if you have number on that but 
that's going to take a lot of work. 

Chairman Skarphol: We can state up to 500,000 or as needed , can we not? We have 
motion to remove 4, 5,  and 6 on the green sheet and requ i re a business process ana lysis 
be done over the next two years with the abi l ity to spend up to 500,000 dollars for that 
purpose. We have a second by Rep. Dosch . 

Rep. Dosch: (4:05) could we have some discussion on the business process analysis? 
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Chairman Skarphol: It would be your i ntent to preclude them from using outside 
consultant? 

Rep. Streyle: No, it might sense to do it internal ly. 

Chairman Skarphol: Are you envisioning ITO wou ld be responsible for overseeing this or 
WFS that this gets done appropriately? 

Rep. Streyle: It has to be a joint effort. 

Chairman Skarphol: Trying to think about how to word this. Uti l izing the executive steering 
committee a nd industry best practices, ITO is to develop a business p rocess ana lysis for 
WFS, does that sound logical? 

Chairman Skarphol: We have a motion and second , I th ink we understand what it is we 
hoped for with regard to it, we' l l  just try to get it into some verbiage and we' l l  review the 
amendments before we move them on. We have a motion and a second , wil l  take a rol l ,  8-
0-0. 

Chairman Skarphol: Rep. Dosch anything on this one? We have a motion for a do pass 
as amended on HB 1 02 1 . We have a motion from Rep. Dosch , second by Rep. G ra nde, 
further d iscussion? 

Rep. Monson: There was a sheet, proposed amendment, agency operations wou ld be 
i ncreased by 4.  7 and then contingency for legal  fees. 

C hairman Skarphol: We've decided against the contingency for legal fees. 

C hairman Skarphol: We have a motion for a do pass as amended on HB 1 02 1 ,  clerk take 
the rol l ,  8-0-0 

Rep. Dosch: We'l l  see the completed amendments and review those before we send it on,  
correct? 

C hairman Ska rphol: We wi l l  not be able to act on 1 0 1 3  unti l Wednesday. 
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Explanation or reason for i ntroduction of bi l l /resolution : 

To provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of workforce safety and insurance .  

Minutes: 

Rep. Dosch went through amendment . 0 1 001 . 

Chairman Delzer: Did you want to put four  back that are part of this amendment? 

Rep. Skarphol: Yes. 

Rep. Dosch moved amendment .01 001  with exception of four additional FTE transfers and 
related dol lars .  

Rep. Skarphol seconded . 

Rep. Kempenich: How many did the Governor have in there orig inally? 

Rep. Dosch: It wi l l  be a .net 3 gain .  

Chairman Delzer: For Workforce Safety. But you're moving 4 to lTD? 

Rep. Dosch: There are 7 new positions in claims processing, four positions that the 
governor has transferred from WSI to ITO .  The net effect is three and reflected on the 
green sheets. 

Rep. Skarphol: When the agency made their budget req uest, they asked for 1 6  FTEs. 
The Governor's recommendation was 7. Th is agency also has 30 ful l-time temps.  While 
the personnel thing sou nds a l ittle compl icated , if we take care of the amendment and go 
through the green sheet, it will be much clearer. 

Voice vote: Motion carried . 

Rep. Dosch went through the green sheet. 
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Rep. Kempenich: After the $ 1 7  mi l l ion, they fig ured there is somebody better able to do 
their IT? 

Rep. Dosch: They are working with several different compan ies in the development of 
their software. It was determined Aon could no longer meet their needs.  They are going to 
be under the realm of the state now, and hopefu l ly this wi l l  keep things from happening l ike 
that again .  That is number 3 on the green sheet, pu l l ing out of the contract. 

Rep. Skarphol: In the conversations about the IT issue,  the governor took out 4 and the 
committee took about 4 additional .  Rep . Keiser said the board met yesterday and had 
some concerns about that. We decided to succumb to the board's wishes and put the 4 
back in that we took out. I n  add ition to that, I 'm going to make a motion that we require that 
Workforce Safety do an in-depth analysis of their IT needs to evaluate the potential move of 
additional  IT personnel to lTD. I want that study and the study that is going to be funded 
under the $500 , 000 business process analysis. Both must involve lTD to where there is 
some insurance that it's going to be done properly. In the motion , I wou ld also add another 
$ 1 00,000 in the event that the cost of those two stud ies exceeds the $500, 000 shown , al l 
special  funds. I would l ike number 8 to reflect $600 , 000 and incorporate the language for 
the add itional study for the analysis of their IT needs and their need for personnel .  

Rep. Dosch seconded . 

Voice Vote: Motion carried. 

Rep. Dosch motioned for a Do Pass as Amended . 

Rep. Skarphol seconded . 

Roll Call Vote: 

Yes: 2 1  

No: 0 

Absent: 1 

Rep. Dosch carried the b i l l .  
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Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 0  a n d  1 1  with: 

"Workforce safety and insu rance $58 , 4 1 3,293 ($2,398, 570) $ 56, 01 4 ,723 
operations 

·� )L 
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Accrued leave payments 
Total specia l  funds 
F u l l -t ime equ ivalent posit ions 

0 
$58,4 1 3 , 293 

247. 1 4  

1 ,662,965 
($735 , 605)  

3 . 00 

1 ,662,965 
$57, 677 , 6 8 8  

250. 1 4  

SECTION 2. BUSINESS PROCESS ANALYSI S .  The workforce safety and 
insurance o perations l ine item in section 1 of this Act i n cl udes $500, 000 fro m  special  
fu nds for workforce safety and insurance to contract with the i nform ati on technology 
department and a private consu ltant to conduct a bus iness process a nalysis for the 
biennium beg i n n ing J u ly 1 ,  20 1 3 , and ending June 30, 20 1 5 . The ana lysis m ust inc lude 
a review of  the workforce safety and insurance bus iness process a nd its use of 
i nformation technology to su pport the business process and recommend c hanges to 
im prove the efficiency and effectiveness of its business process a nd re lated inform ati o n  
technology services. 

SECTIO N  3. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STAFFING A NALYSIS.  S ection 1 
of th is Act i ncludes $ 1 00, 000 from speci a l  funds for workforce safety and i n s u rance to 
co ntract with the i nformation technology department and a private consultant to 
co nduct an i nformation technology staffing analysis for the bie n n i u m  beg i n n i ng J u l y  1 ,  
2 0 1 3 ,  and e n d ing J u ne 30, 20 1 5 . The analysis m ust i nclude a review of the workforce 
safety and i n s u ra n ce information technology staffing d uties, resp o n s i bi l ities , and 
staffing leve ls and m ust consider the feasib i l ity and des irabi l ity of transferri n g  add it iona l  
information technology positions to  the information tech nology d e p a rtment and must 
provide recommendations regarding the a ppropriate level of inform ation technology 
staff for workforce safety and insurance . "  

Renu mber according l y  

STAT E M E NT OF P U RPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

H ouse B i l l  No.  1 021  - Workforce Safety a n d  I n s u ra nce - House Action 

Wor1<force Safety and Insurance 
Wor1<force Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 
$63 , 1 31 ,407 

$63 , 13 1 ,407 
63, 13 1 ,407 

$0 

250.14 

House 
Changes 

($63, 1 31 ,407) 
56,014,723 

1 ,662,965 

($5,453,71 9) . 
(5,453,71 9i 

$0 

0.00 

House 
Version 

56,014,723 

1 ,662,965 

$57,677,688 
57,677,688 

$0 
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Department No.  485 - Workforce Safety and I n s u ra n ce - D e t a i l  of H o u s e  C h a n g es 
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Adjusts State Provides Removes Removes 

Corrects Employee Separate Line Removes Funding for Funding for 
Executive Compensation Item for Funding for Policy Data 

Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Web Portal Replacement Warehouse 
Package' Package' Payments' Project' Project' Project' 

Workforce Safety and Insurance ($63, 131  ,407) 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 68,879 (1 ,397,598) 61,468,442 (1 ,500,000) (1 ,225,000) (2,000,000) 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 ,662,965 

Total all funds $68,879 ($1 ,397,598) $0 ($1 ,500,000) ($1 ,225,000) ($2,000,000) 
Less estimated income 68,879 (1,397,598) 0 (1 ,500,000) (1,225,000) (2,000,000) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Provides 
Funding for Provides 

Business Funding for IT 
Process Staffing Total House 

Analysis' Analysis6 Changes 

Workforce Safety and Insurance ($63,131 ,407) 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 500,000 1 00,000 56,014,723 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 ,662,965 

Total all funds $500,000 $1 00,000 
Less estimated income 500,000 100,000 

($5,453,71 9) . 
(5,453,719) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1Fund i n g  is added due to a calcu lation error in the executive compensation package.  

2This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as fol l ows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Red uces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their sa lary range for 
the first year of the bien nium on ly. 
Removes funding for add itional retirement contribution i ncreases. 

3A portion of fu nd ing for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued 
leave payments l ine item for payi ng ann u al leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

4Funding incl uded in the executive budget for the web portal project is removed .  

5Fund i n g  for the policy replacement project included i n  the executive budget is removed . 

6Fund i n g  for the data warehouse project included in the executive budget is removed. 

7This amendment provides funding to h ire a consultant and the I nformation Technology Department to 
conduct a business process analysis. A section is also added to the bi l l  regard i n g  this analysis. 

6This amend ment provides funding for an i nformation technology staffing analysis, inclu d i n g  the 
feasibi lity of transferring add itional i nformation techn ology staff from Workforce Safety a n d  I nsurance to 
the I nformation Tech nology Department. A section is also added to the bi l l  regard ing this analysis. 
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Carrier: Dosch 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 021 : Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(21  YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG). HB 1 02 1  was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 0 and 1 1  with: 

"Workforce safety and insurance $58,4 1 3,293 

Q 
$58,4 1 3,293 

247. 1 4  

($2, 398, 570) 

1.662.965 
($735,605) 

3 .00 

$56,01 4,723 

1.662.965 
$57,677,688 

250. 1 4  

operations 
Accrued leave payments 
Total special funds 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

SECTION 2. BUSINESS PROCESS ANALYSIS. The workforce safety and 
insurance operations l ine item in section 1 of this Act includes $500,000 from special 
funds for workforce safety and insurance to contract with the information technology 
department and a private consultant to conduct a business process analysis for the 
biennium beg inning Ju ly 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5. The analysis must 
include a review of the workforce safety and insurance business process and its use 
of information technology to support the business process and recommend changes 
to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of its business process and related 
information technology services. 

S ECTION 3. 1NFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STAFFING ANALYSIS. Section 1 
of th is Act includes $ 1 00,000 from special funds for workforce safety and insurance 
to contract with the information technology department and a private consultant to 
conduct an information technology staffing analysis for the biennium beginning Ju ly 
1 ,  201 3 ,  and ending June 30, 201 5. The analysis must include a review of the 
workforce safety and insurance information technology staffing duties, 
responsibil ities, and staffing levels and must consider the feasibility and desirabil ity 
of transferring additional information technology positions to the information 
technology department and must provide recommendations regarding the 
appropriate level of information technology staff for workforce safety and insurance." 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF P URPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill  No. 1 021 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - House Action 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 
$63,131 ,407 

$63,131 ,407 
63,131,407 

$0 

250.14 

House 
Changes 

($63, 131 .407) 
56,014,723 

1 ,662,965 

($5.453, 719) 
(5 453 719) 

$0 

0.00 

House 
Version 

56,014,723 

1 ,662,965 

$57,677,688 
57,677,688 

$0 

250. 14 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Detai l  of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides Removes Removes 
Corrects Employee Separate Line Removes Funding for Funding for 
Executive Compensation Item for Funding for Policy Data 

Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Web Portal Replacement Warehouse 
Package' Package' Payments' Project' Project' Project' 

Workforce Safety and Insurance ($63,131 ,407) 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 68,879 (1,397,598) 61 ,468,442 (1 ,500,000) ( 1 ,225,000) (2,000,000) 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_36_01 6  
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Module ID: h_stcomrep_36_01 6 
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operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 ,662,965 

Total all funds $68,879 ($1 ,397,598) $0 ($1 ,500,000) ($1,225,000) ($2,000,000) 
Less estimated income 68 879 (1,397,598) 0 (1,500,000) (1,225,000) {2,000,000) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Provides 
Funding for Provides 
Business Funding for IT 
Process Staffing Total House 

Analysis' Analysis' Changes 
Workforce Safety and Insurance ($63, 131 ,407) 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 500,000 100,000 56,014,723 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 662 965 

Total all funds $500,000 $100,000 ($5,453,719) 
Less estimated income 500,000 100,000 (5,453,719) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

2This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
fol lows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent 
per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below 
the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile 
of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

3A portion of funding for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is real located to 
an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for elig ible 
employees. 

4Funding included in the executive budget for the web portal project is removed. 

5Funding for the pol icy replacement project included in the executive budget is removed. 

6Funding for the data warehouse project included in the executive budget is removed. 

7This amendment provides funding to hire a consultant and the Information Technology 
Department to conduct a business process analysis. A section is also added to the bil l  
regard ing this analysis. 

8This amendment provides funding for an information technology staffing analysis, including 
the feasibi l ity of transferring additional information technology staff from Workforce Safety 
and Insurance to the Information Technology Department. A section is also added to the bi l l  
regard ing th is analysis. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_36_01 6  
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE M I N UTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 021  
March 7 ,  20 1 3  
Job # 1 9566 

· D Conference Committee 

Committee C lerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of billlresolutio 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of workforce safety 
and insurance. 

Minutes: 

Leg islative Counci l  - Brittan i  Reim 
OMB - Sheila Peterson 

Testimony attached # 1 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on H B  1 021 . Al l  com mittee members were 
present. 

Bryan Klipfel ,  Director, Workforce Safety & Insurance 
Testimony attached # 1 

V.Chairman Bowman : When you hire these new software compan ies, do you do 
background checks , you don't know if they're successfu l or not. They a l l  want to update , 
modernize . H ow do you handle that when you look for a new vendor and do they 
guarantee their work? 

Bryan Klipfel: When we put the req uirements together for that job together in 2007, 
wasn't here at the time but I felt we had real ly good requirements for the system we 
needed . We were looking ·for a COTS system (Custom Off The Shelf) . We started with a 
company cal led Val ley Oak, they looked at our requirements and what we were looking for 
and they said yes we can del iver this product for you with the things that you want. Val ley 
Oak was purchased by Aon shortly after that and took over the contract. The issue got 
more complex than Aon even thought. We have a complex system we're working off of 
now. They weren't able to del iver satisfactorily. I n  summer 20 1 0  we renegotiated a contract 
with Aon we understand we orig inal ly wanted a COTS prod uct and we have al l  these 
special th ings that we want that system to accomplish so we wi l l  work with you . It may take 
extra time , so we' l l  pay $3 mi l l ion extra. Aon came to the interim committee and talked to 
them , but the product was never good enough to do anything. WSI may have been at some 
fau lt, but the m ajority of it l ies on Aon's shou lders.  We need some dol lars in case we go 
through l itigation . (29:05) ' 
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Cindy Ternes, Director of Finance, WSI 
(Speaking from page 7 of Bryan's testimony) 
This budget does not contain any general fund dol lars.  

Chairman Holmberg : What are the taxpayers of North Dakota getting out of that 
add itional  amount of money? To have the housing stored at lTD. What is the benefit of 
that? 

Cindy Ternes: I 'm not prepared to answer that question . We have possibly a stronger 
recovery system but I can certain ly get back to you on that. 

Chairman Holmberg:  There is a subcommittee on with Senator Krebsbach , Senator 
Wanzek and Senator Warner. It would be interesting to find out what we get, you get for 
that $ 1 .6  mi l l ion d ifferentia l .  

Senator Robinson: Your  temporary employees, how long have they been there? If 
workload continues to increase, is it wise to look at covering the i ncreased workload 
demands with temporary employees if we are going to have problems reta in ing those 
people, tra ining those people, and we have a revolving door. 

Bryan Kl ipfel :  Some of our temps have been on for a while and we are continu ing to add 
more temps on board. For us it's not as good as having an FTE, but it  is a way for us to get 
through big increase in business. For some people it  works, but most people who are 
wi l l i ng to work for state of North Dakota want to because of the benefits . 

Senator Robinson: Is the turnover largely in that area? 

Bryan Kl ipfel: Our turnover has been going up a l ittle bit. Last session our turnover was 
2 .8%.  I th ink because of the extra workload even for our fu l ltime employees that is an issue 
that we have to look at. They're looking or a job where they can make more money. Our  
turnover now is  getting up to 7-8%. 

Senator Robinson: Do you ever do any surveys with your employee base and your th i rd 
party payers in terms of their satisfaction levels? We have the lowest p remiums,  how do we 
compare in  terms of benefit pay to injured workers to the industry? 

Bryan Klipfel :  If you compare our benefits structure, we're probably in the m idd le of the 
pack. Our  benefits are good . Every leg islative session , we try to add on to the benefits. I t  is 
d ifficult to compare. 

Senator Robinson: Is that something that just out of regular ongoing business practices, 
do you review on a regular basis? And as far as your third party p roviders and your 
employers , their satisfaction level with services and those types of things. I t  would be 
interesting i f  you have something in that area. 

Bryan Kl ipfel :  We do have some information .  We do surveys for our i nju red workers and 
employers that pay the premium. Normal ly our injured worker independent customer 
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service survey we were at 4.23 in 201 1 and we are down to 3.67, almost 4 in 201 2  on a 
scale of 1 -5 .  We're around 4 for employer satisfaction. 

Senator Ki lzer: Could you comment on your reserves, what level you're at these days and 
how it's been changing over the last few years and then the other question I have wou ld be 
about the n umber of fatal ities work related deaths seems to have gone up in  the last few 
years and I know you mention more complexity to injuries but I wou ld l ike to know what 
WSI is attempting to do about that. 

Bryan Kl ipfel: On the fatal ities , h istorical ly,  and these are the claims that we accept 
because there might be sometimes someone may be kil led they don't have North Dakota 
coverage they have coverage from another state or whatever or a farmer who doesn 't need 
to have workers camp coverage.  On the claims that we have accepted historically it's been 
about 1 2-1 3 .  Last fiscal year, go back 3 years , we had 29 fatal ities accepted , the fiscal year 
before that we were at 9, and the year before that we were at 1 2 . It has increased the last 
couple of years .  This fiscal year which is going to end June 30,  20 1 3  we are looking at 35-
36. We have worked on a number of programs with various associations. (43:4 1 )  

Senator Kilzer: Are you doing anyth ing else besides working with the Petroleum Counci l? 

Bryan Klipfel: Yes, (briefly described some grants and programs). We work with 
employers to work with physical therapists who go to look at the business. We'l l  pay up to 
75% of updated equipment if they have someone come in and look at your business. 

Tom Balzer, North Dakota Motor Carriers Association (Lobbyist # 204): We are in 
s upport of WSI and feel that they have been responsible of the premium dol lars .  We were 
shocked by the House in taking away their technology dol lars.  They need to continue on .  
The staff compensation , these people deal with d ifficult situations and do i t  very wel l .  The 
abi l ity to keep them compensated comparatively is important. We'd l ike to see that restored 
as wel l .  We have heartburn about taking 4 people out of WSI and putting them in  lTD . There 
is some supplementation that goes on with employer premium dollars when you take them 
out and put them into a state agency who then charges that agency back the fees that are 
there.  So there are administrative functions that are in there and we worry about increasing 
costs by doing that. I know that is a s ide note and I know it's something that is not in  the 
g overnor's budget but it's someth ing to consider. (53 : 1 6) 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on H B  1 021 . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 

Minutes: 

Legislative Counci l  - Sheila M.  Sandness 
O M B  - Laney Herauf and Pam Sharp 

Attached Testimony 1 -3 

Also present from Finance - Bryan Kl ipfel ,  and C indy Ternes. 

Senator Krebsbach opened the subcommittee hearing on HB 1 02 1 . Senators Wanzek 
a nd Warner were also present. The subject of salaries is a non-issue because in  this bi l l  
we are reverting the salary package back to the governor's budget. You had requested 7 
new employees or 1 0? 

Bryan Klipfel, Director, Workforce Safety & Insurance: We asked for more employees 
than that, we d id get 7 add itional employees but we also transferred 4 of our IT people over 
to ITO. Therefore we got 3 new ones. Testimony attached # 1 - Current Temporary 
E m ployees. 

Senator Krebsbach: Where are we are with these transfers? We a re looking at a l l  of 
these areas and I would l ike your opin ion on that. 

Mr. Klipfel :  I will fol low what the Governor's budget is and when we put together  that 
budget and working with OMB, we said we would transfer 4 of our IT people to lTD.  With 
that, that was at a time when we were sti l l  p lann ing on going forward with our  computer 
p roject (AON)  and since that time we kind of final ized it through the Governor's budget 
p rocess , we have gone away from AON which is a vendor for our pol icy and acclaim 
system. A lot of things have changed since then .  We went back to our current in house 
claims management system,  and that system is dependent on our devel opers and others to 
make sure that it works properly. That has been somewhat of a change regard ing the IT 
part. If we need the 4 employees back, we have to pay for their services and get them 
back to help us work on our project. 

Senator Krebsbach: Are they going to be avai lable strictly for WSI?  
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Mr. Kl ipfel: Eventually they wil l .  I think that would be the advantages of transferring people 
over to lTD as they would have a broader array of d ifferent projects that they can work on 
to get them experienced and it is probably more train ing than we can offer them . We d id 
this before in 2008. In it ial ly they were back working for WSI almost fu l l  t ime anyway but we 
have kind of gotten away from using them as much as we did before. We wou ld be able to 
bring those 4 back if need be. 

Senator Warner: You spoke of backfi l l ing those positions ,  are those other IT people you 
would be adding or are they using the slots avai lable for other people that would be working 
with in  your agency? 

Mr. Klipfel :  We transfer 4 IT people out and we are fi l l ing them with people that we need 
for our main business functions. It was a positive move in the sense that we are able to get 
some people in to fulfi l l  our main function needs. 

Senator Warner: Do you maintain some IT for l ittle functions l ike help desks, etc .? 

Mr. Klipfel :  Yes we do.  We have 3 people - one is the help desk person and we have 8 
developers, a supervisor, we have 3 business analysts , it is a total of about 1 6  IT staff that 
we currently have. 

Senator Wanzek: Is  that with or without the 4? 

Mr. Kl ipfel :  Right now we have 1 6 ,  we would transfer 4, and that would leave 1 2 .  

Senator Krebsbach:  The House removed some funding, ( inaudible) 

Mr. Kl ipfel :  When we put this budget together, we were working with AON and we thought 
we would get a product from them but unfortunately because of the del ivery of their 
p roducts was not satisfactory. If we wou ld have been successful with AON project we 
would have been able to maybe continue on. We've had these in our budget for the last 4 
bienn ium already because we have always been busy with this AON projects so we have 
never been able to do them. It would have been to enhance our current system.  We have 
to keep up with the technology - smart phones, iPads, and al l  of those things.  Once we 
fou nd out we were not going to be working with AON ,  our plan was changed. M aybe when 
it went to House Appropriations, it wasn't as well defined then as it is now. We have been 
working with the Governor's executive steering committee. They are involved with a ny large 
IT p roject. So in  working through the executive steering committee we came up with a 
motion that was passed . This process was started in 2007. (Briefly goes through the 
process for the committee) When those are done we can see where we want to go. We 
probably want to start with our policy or claims depend ing on what the price would be. To 
get a l l  these done is going to cost some dollars .  We are working with lTD with a certified 
product manager, and in looking at this, she thought we could probably get a lot of this 
accompl ished in  6 months to a year. Then we can decide where we want to go from there.  
It depends on what is  in our budget. That is  why they pul led the $4.7 m i l l ion out of our 
budget that leaves us with not a lot of options moving forward . All we can rea lly do is a 
process analysis.  It would help us a lot if we had some money. I am not saying that we 
need exactly the $4 .7 mi l l ion. Back in 2006, they felt our computer system wou ld not hold 
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up,  and if we waited too much longer, we cou ld have some d ifficu lty with the system we 
have now. 

( 1 2.23)Pam Sharp: I think the steps are really appropriate. You might want to clarify the 
data warehouse and the web portal project because it might take a l l  of that money to go to 
the claims or pol icy and we might need to forego . . .  

Mr. Kl ipfe l :  When you look at the $4 .7 mi l l ion , the data warehouse and web portal were 
part of that. Hopefu lly we can get started with pol icy or claims after that. Hopefu l ly we can 
get some dol lars restored back into the budget to do that. 

Senator Wanzek: Hopefu lly some money - how much money? 

Mr. Kl ipfe l :  Ideal ly, I would prefer to have the fu l l  $4 .7 back in aga in .  That wi l l  help us get 
some of our steps done and g ive us some dol lars to do our pol icy side or  claims. These 
systems are not cheap, as we found out working with AON .  We may not have enough 
dol lars to start anyth ing , I hope we do. 

Senator Warner: Do you have any special concerns about privacy? There has been some 
talk as we consol idate more and more operations into lTD, that there are certain agencies 
that need to segregate their data . Is that an issue with your agency? 

Mr. Kl ipfel :  I th ink we do, but we have all of our services at lTD a l ready. Our  data and 
servers are there already and that is why we transferred 2 people a lready. I am satisfied 
with the fi rewal ls .  

Senator Krebsbach: In regard to the two studies that have been added by the House, I 
am not going to ask if they are necessary, but I question always the fact that we study and 
we study. I think we have done that already. I guess we wil l  take a good look at whether we 
need those as a committee. ( Inaudible question) 

Mr. Kl ipfel :  ( l ists who is on the advisory board) 

Senator Krebsbach: How do you implement them or deny them referring to the board)?  

Mr. Kl ipfel :  the board is  very important because they represent the d ifferent areas of the 
state. When they come in and they have an issue, we defin itely l isten to what they have 
and the majority of the time we fol low what they recommend . They are valuable. They 
represent the stake holders around the state. 

Sheila M. Sandness: Quoted from the Century Code #65-02-03. 1 Workforce safety and 
insurance board of d irectors - Appointment. Testimony attached # 2 .  (20. 1 8) 

Senator Krebsbach:  Asked WSI to provide a brochure showing the board members .  
What you are asking for i s  about a n  $8,000 d ifference, what i s  included in  that change? 

Ms. Ternes: It is just inflation.  It was set back in 2006 . We work with our IT  d irector and 
those are the estimates that they arrived at. 



Se nate Appropriatio ns Committee 
H B  1 02 1  sub committee 
Mar ch 25, 201 3 
Page 4 

Senator Krebsbach: That doesn't seem like much from 2006 unti l now. 

Senator Wanzek: (Asks a clarification on what is being asked for.) 

Mr. Klipfel: We are asking to get back to the Governor's orig inal budget. 

Senator Krebsbach:  It sounds to me that you have a good enough working condit ion with 
ITO that if these people are transferred , you feel they can be accessible for your needs? 

Mr. Klipfel: I fee l  they would be. I had one other issue, and it was on that l itigatio n .  See 
Attached testimony #3 for proposed amendment. This was from our fai led computer 
project. AON was the vendor, and we are in the process of checking with legal attorneys to 
try to get our dol lars back from the failed project. 

Senator Krebsbach:  The attorney would be on a contingency basis. 

Mr. Klipfel: We had received a letter back from a law firm that was going to take a look at 
th is and the pros and cons of going forward with a law suit. We checked with a firm i n  TX 
and S.t  Pau l ,  M N ,  and the one from St. Paul had a l ittle bit of a different approach to things 
that I l iked . First of a l l ,  they put it into 3 phases. They wou ld gather al l  the i nformation and 
go through it  and then we could s it  down with them at that point to see what k ind of a 
lawsuit we could go forward with . The 2nd phase would be to try and work with AON ,  and 
try to get dol lars back by negotiating without going through the l itigation process . We don't 
know how successful that would be. The 3'd phase would be l itigat ion.  They were wi l l ing to 
charge us a fee but they would also take a contingency.  I bel ieve it would be 1 5%.  With that 
we would have to get approval by the emergency comm ission for that. 

Senator Krebsbach: That sounds pretty reasonable. 

Mr. Klipfel :  There is a fee plus 1 5%. WE would have to sit down and figure out the cost of 
that and decide. Hopefu l ly they would win the lawsuit a nd get some money. The firm in TX 
had fees of $ 1 .5 m i l l ion and no contingency, just a straight fee. 

Senator Wanzek: What kind of damages cou ld we possibly col lect? 

Mr. Kli pfel: The total we spent on the project was about $1 7mi l l ion .  We had a couple of 
other vendors too. AON was the main one. Their fees were about $7 mi l l ion.  That wou ld be 
what we wou ld mainly look at that. Even if we sue them for $7 mi l l ion ,  they could 
countersue us for lost earnings and such. There is gamble here and there is a lways a 
gamb le when you go to l itigation; you never know what wi l l  happen i n  front of j u ry .  They 
cou ld go either way. I wil l  be honest; it's been a lot less stressful s ince we got rid of AON . 
(29 . 39) 

Committee Members and Mr. Klipfel Discussion : They talked about the d ifferent 
compan ies that have worked on the project and what was actual ly accomplished out of 
what had been done. There have been a lot of man hours that were invested in that there is 
no estimate on that. Penalties were paid by AON for not meeting certa in deadl ines. AON 
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owned the code so a l l  of that was lost. It was pointed out that the project came about 
before Mr.  Klipfel became the d irector and it simply was frustrating to spend a l l  of that t ime 
and effort and not receive a prod uct.) 

(36 :25)Senator Krebsbach : So to wrap this up,  you are looking to reinstate the money a nd 
then to consider the amendment that was proposed? 

Senator Warner: Would there be any involvement at a l l  with the Attorney Genera l's office 
with the l itigation? 

Mr.  Kl ipfel :  It's our costs as far as  any l itigation .  We have met with the Attorney Genera l's 
office and they have given us advice. Any determination to do a law su it we wi l l  be total ly 
out of our budget. They cannot handle th is type of intel lectual  property case. Most attorneys 
that deal with that are very expensive . It could be $700 an  hour; a lot of items we can get a 
b lended rate. 

Cindy Ternes: The wage corrections were a non-issue if I understand you ;  does that 
i nclude the correction to the compensation package? That was the OMB correction .  

Senator Krebsbach :  Yes it wou ld include the OMB correction , and we are rem oving the 
part about the accrued leave. We are putting back the original package p lus what was 
in it ia l ly m issed . · 

Senator Wanzek: I am assuming the $750,000 for the attorney fees comes out of the 
fund .  

Senator Krebsback: There are no general  fund dol lars in  th is  budget. 

Senator Krebsbach: Closed the subcommittee meeting on H B  1 02 1 . 
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Job # 20783 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi ll/resolution : 

A Subcommittee hearing for Workforce Safety and Insurance 

Minutes: ttachment 

Chairman Krebsbach cal led the subcommittee together on Tuesday, April 02, 20 1 3  in the 
Senate Conference Room . Let the record show all conferees are present: Senator 
Krebsbach , Senator Wanzek, and Senator Warner. Also present are personnel from WSI ,  
Bryan Klipfel and Cindy Ternes. 
Becky J. Kel ler - Legislative Council Sheila Peterson - OMB 

Senator Krebsbach addressed the amendment # 1 3 .81 50 .02001 on  attached testimony 
#1 . It adds back in the money for the salaries that the House took out. They took out 
$4 .725M;  we put that back in. It g ives you the flexibi l ity to work on the IT project that you 
need . The on ly thing was whether we had dealt with the language about the transfer of 
dol lars and your staff to lTD . 

Bryan Kl ipfel ,  Director of WSI :  They had taken out the $4 . ?25M for the IT p roject and 
then they put back in $600,000 total :  $500, 000 to do a business process analysis , the 
other $ 1 00,0 00 to do a study to determine whether it is feasible to move IT staff over to 
ITO. 

Senator Krebsbach: Do you want to do some transferring? 

Mr. Klipfel :  We worked through this with OMB and with the governor's office and we 
determined we would transfer 4 people over to ITO. 

Senator Warner: Are these engineering and design people? 

Mr. Klipfel :  We haven't made a determination of who is going over there .  Some who m ight 
go are some of the developers.  We will keep our help desk people, and we need our 
business ana lysts. 

Senator Krebsbach: Do you have 1 5  people in that area? 
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Mr. Klipfel: With the supervisor we have 8 developers, 3 business analysts and a 
supervisor, and 3 people at the help desk. 

Senator Krebsbach: Then you wou ld end up with 1 1  in-house and transfer 4 out. That's 
a l ready in the governor's budget. What about the amount put in for the study? 

Mr. Klipfel explained that they have six steps for their IT projects . (05:40 to 06 :50) 

Senator Krebsbach : I am questioning if you are ready to do an in-depth study at th is time 
or do you just want to get the system that you have now working for you? 

Mr. Klipfel: You really should know what your processes are first and then you should 
develop a system to do that project. He explained that the study is covered by money they 
already have because it is one of the six steps . 

Senator Krebsbach asked Becky to incorporate that and remove the $500 ,000.  Al l  of 
section 2 can go out. 

There was d iscussion about what parts of the bi l l  to remove and the fact that there is a lot 
of money put into studies . 

Senator Warner asked if al l  WSI systems were the same. 

Mr. Klipfel :  That is what we tried to get with AON ,  but it's hard to get a custom system.  We 
are monopolistic. That makes a b ig d ifference as to what we need , every 2 years 
something changes our benefit structure. There are too many d ifferent features that we 
need wh ich makes it hard to get it off the shelf. 

Senator Warner spoke of the aston ishing cost of making changes. 

Senator Krebsbach: We can take a look at the amendments. We are add ing the 
$4 .725M , the contingent l itigation fees, and the salaries are going back to the orig inal .  
Becky wi l l  incorporate the removal of those sections:  Section 2 and Section 3 and the 
dol lars that are i ncluded . 

Senator Wanzek: We discussed l itigation .  Could you elaborate again? Are you pretty 
sure we wi l l  use that? 

Mr. Klipfel spoke of the chances of what may happen with the lawsuit. (Ends at 1 6: 36) 

Senator Wanzek: I would move amendment 1 3.81 50.02001 with the addition of 
removing Sections 2 and 3 of the bi l l .  
Second by Senator Warner. 
Al l  in favor say aye. 
Motion carried. 

Senator Krebsbach : That completes the work at this point. We wi l l  bring the revised 
amendment to the ful l  committee. We are d ismissed . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of workforce safety 
and insurance . 

Minutes : 

Legis lative Council - Sheila M .  Sandness 
OMS - Laney Herauf 

# 1  

Chairman Holmberg opened the discussion on H B  1 021 . Al l  committee members were 
present. 

Senator Krebsbach handed out amendment 1 3 . 8 1 50.02005 and explained it. See page 1 
of attachment #1  "Department No. 485-WSI-Detai l  of Senate Changes". (0 1 :20 to 03:50) 

Senator Krebsbach moved amendment 1 3.81 50.02005 
Senator Warner seconded the motion. 

Senator Robinson expressed two concerns with the amendment. The first concern is with 
the contingency funding for l itigation . He met with the attorney and the attorney was not 
wi l l ing to take this on commission. That was a red flag . An independent attorney felt the 
same way. If we want to get it back, we' l l  have to pursue it. H is second concern was with 
the IT project at WSI .  The track record is not good - the thought is that we have to get a 
new set of eyes looking at this - outside the agency. It would be good to have the folks work 
with ITO. This has cost us mi l l ions. We've had a lot of success stories in N O  and th is was 
an expensive fai lure. Those two issues are real .  (04 :09 to 07: 1 0) 

Senator Warner: I do agree with Senator Robinson on involving ITO in the centra l 
planning process. The new system is years off and in the mean time we wil l  be on the 
Legacy System .  We should keep in p lace those who know that system until the new system 
is up and runn ing .  (07 :20 to 08:24) 

Senator Krebsbach said Senator Robinson's concerns have been add ressed. They 
have vis ited with two d ifferent firms. One already has a fight with Aon . They wou ld not 
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take the case unless it was on a contingency basis. WSI wi l l  consult with ITO and seek 
their advice . (08:27 to 09 :  1 8) 

Senator Robinson said he appreciated Senator Krebsbach's and Senator Warner's input .  
He had previously understood that they wou ld be moving to a new system as soon as 
possible. He is rel ieved that they are going to take adequate time to switch off the legacy 
system . He a lso welcomed the report from Senator Krebsbach on the l itigation costs. He 
sti l l  hopes they can recoup some of those costs. He spoke about the IT project that became 
such a waste of money and about where to place the blame. 

Senator Krebsbach :  Here again ,  unfortunately these things happen.  We've had similar 
situations where th ings have gone wrong. We've had to step back and start al l  over aga in .  
I don't know who's to blame. 

Voice vote on amendment 1 3.81 50.02005 
Amendment adopted. 

Senator Krebsbach :  Do Pass as Amended on HB 1 021 . 
Senator Warner seconded the motion. 

A rol l  call vote was taken. Yea: 1 3  Nay: 0 Absent: 0 

Senator Krebsbach wi l l  carry the bi l l  on the floor. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO .  1 021 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 0  through 14 with: 

"Workforce safety and insurance 
operations 

Litigation contingency 
Total special funds 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 7 with:  

$58,41 3,293 

Q 
$58,41 3 ,293 

247. 1 4  

$5, 555, 22 5  

750,000 
$6,305 , 22 5  

7 . 00 

$63,968 ,5 1 8 

750,000 
$64,71 8 ,51 8 

254. 1 4" 

"SECTION 2. LITIGATION CONTINGENCY. Funding included in the litigation 
contingency l ine item in section 1 of this Act may be spent by workforce safety and 
insurance only for fees and other costs associated with workforce safety and insurance 
pursuing a civil action for damages relating to the unsuccessful advanced information 
management computer system project. " 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEM ENT OF P URPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l  No. 1 021 - Workforce Safety and Insurance ·- Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Workforce Safety and Insurance $63,131 ,407 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds $63,131 ,407 
Less estimated income 63,131,407 

General fund $0 

FTE 250. 14  

House 
Version 

56,014,723 

1 ,662,965 

$57,677,688 
57,677,688 

$0 

250.14 

Senate 
Changes 

7,953,795 

(1 ,662,965) 
750 000 

$7,040,830 
7,040 830 

$0 

4.00 

Senate 
Version 

63,968,51 8 

750,000 

$64,718,518 
64,718,51 8  

$0 

254.14 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Detai l  of Senate Changes 

Restores 
Executive 

Compensation 
Package' 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 1 ,397,598 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds $1 ,397,598 
Less estimated income 1,397,598 

General fund $0 
0.00 

Removes 
Separate Line 

Item for 
Accrued Leave 

Payments' 

1 ,662,965 

(1 ,662,965) 

$0 
0 

$0 
0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Contingent 
Litigation Fees 

and Costs' 

750 000 

$750,000 
750,000 

$0 
0.00 

Page No. 1 

Removes 
Adds Funding Funding for 

for Information Business 
Technology Process 

Projects4 Analysis' 

4,725,000 (500,000) 

$4,725,000 ($500,000) 
4,725,000 (500,000) 

$0 $0 
0.00 0.00 

Removes 
Funding for 
Information 
Technology 

Staffing 
Analysis' 

(100,000) 

($1 00,000) 
(1 00,000) 

$0 
0.00 



FTE 

Workforce Safely and Insurance 
Workforce Safely and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigalion Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Restores 
Information 
Technology 

Staff' 

768,232 

$768,232 
768,232 

$0 

4.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

7,953,795 

(1 ,662,965) 
750,000 

$7,040,830 
7 040 830 

$0 

4.00 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation a n d  benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated funding 
returned to l ine items with salaries and wages fu nding. 

3 This amendment provides contingent funding for litigation costs that may be necessary in order to 
recover expenses paid to Aon eSol utions. 

4 This amendment adds funding for information technology projects. The agency may determi ne which 
projects are developed. 

5 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for the business process analysis. 

6 This amendment removes the fun d ing added by the House for an i nformation techn ology staffing 
analysis. 

7 This amendment restores the 4 FTE information tech n ology positions and the related funding 
transferred to the I nformation Tech n ology Department i n  the executive budget a n d  the House version . 

Page N o . 2 
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Committee 
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Action Taken �pt Amendment 0 D��
Pass as Amended 
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Senator Karen Krebsbach 
Senator Robert Erbele 
Senator Terry Wanzek 
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Senator Tim Mathern 
Senator David O'Connel l  
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No (Yes) -------------------- ---------------------------
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Module ID:  s_stcomrep_66_001 
Carrier: Krebsbach 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 50.02005 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1021 , as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen . Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS ( 1 3  YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG). Engrossed HB 1 02 1  
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 0  through 1 4  with: 

"Workforce safety and insurance 
operations 

Litigation contingency 
Total special funds 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

Page 1 ,  remove lines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 7 with: 

$58,41 3 ,293 

.Q 
$58,4 1 3,293 

247. 1 4  

$5,555,225 

750,000 
$6, 305,225 

7 .00 

$63 ,968 , 5 1 8  

750,000 
$64 , 7 1 8 , 5 1 8  

254. 1 4" 

"SECTION 2. LITIGATION CONTINGENCY. Funding included in the litigation 
contingency line item in section 1 of this Act may be spent by workforce safety and 
insurance only for fees and other costs associated with workforce safety and 
insurance pursuing a civil action for damages relating to the unsuccessfu l advanced 
information management computer system project." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bi l l  No. 1 021 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Workforce Safety and Insurance $63,131 ,407 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds $63, 131 ,407 
Less estimated income 63,131,407 

General fund $0 

FTE 250. 14 

House 
Version 

56,014,723 

1,662,965 

$57,677,688 
57,677,688 

$0 

250.14 

Senate 
Changes 

7,953,795 

(1 ,662,965) 
750 000 

$7,040,830 
7 040 830 

$0 

4.00 

Senate 
Version 

63,968,518 

750,000 

$64,718,518 
64 718 518 

$0 

254. 14 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and Ins u rance - Detai l  of Senate Changes 

Removes 
Removes Removes Funding for 

Restores Separate Line Adds Funding Adds Funding Funding for lnfomnation 
Executive Item for for Contingent for lnfomnatlon Business Technology 

Compensation Accrued Leave Litigation Fees Technology Process Staffing 
Package' Payments' and Costs' Projects' Analysis' Analysis' 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 1 ,397,598 1,662,965 4,725,000 (500,000) (100,000) 

operation 
Accrued leave payments (1 ,662,965) 
Litigation Contingency 750 000 

Total all funds $1 ,397,598 $0 $750,000 $4,725,000 ($500,000) ($100,000) 
Less estimated income 1,397,598 0 750 000 4,725,000 {500,000) {100,000) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_66_001 
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Restores 
Information 
Technology 

Staff' 
Total Senate 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

768,232 

$768,232 
768,232 

$0 

4.00 

Changes 

7,953,795 

(1,662,965) 
750 000 

$7,040,830 
7 040 830 

$0 

4.00 

Module 10:  s_stcomrep_66_001 
Carrier: Krebsbach 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 50.02005 Title: 03000 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits 
package are restored to the Governor's recommended level .  

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated 
funding returned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding. 

3 This amendment provides contingent funding for l itigation costs that may be necessary in 
order to recover expenses paid to Aon eSolutions. 

4 This amendment adds fund ing for information technology projects. The agency may 
determine which projects are developed. 

5 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for the business process 
analysis. 

6 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for an information technology 
staffing analysis. 

7 This amendment restores the 4 FTE information technology positions and the related 
funding transferred to the Information Technology Department in the executive budget and 
the House version. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_66_001 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of workforce safety 
and insurance. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Dosch cal led the committee to order with a quorum present. 

Sen. Wanzek: The chairman on the subcommittee that d id a lot of work on this wasn't 
i ncluded on this conference committee, for some reason . I was chairing 2021 , the ITT 
budget, and I 'm wondering if there wasn't some confusion over these bi lls. There are some 
d ifferences between compensation that don't need to be addressed right now. We 
removed four  FTEs in the ITO budget, which I d id chair. We have the four  FTE's coming 
out of WSI and going into ITO. I n  th is budget, the amendments, we returned those four. 
The thought was leaving them there to help with that system will be of value to them. 2 : 30 

Chairman Dosch :  It was in  the governor's budget to take them out and when we heard the 
testimony from WSI they were sti l l  fine with that. I'm not sure what happened between the 
time we heard the testimony and now. 3:09 

Sen. Robinson:  I th ink there was concern that WSI was going to go down the road with 
another software package or project that we incorporate more involvement with ITO. We 
thought we should bring in house expertise to help with the transition. The explanation i n  
our  committee was that was not going to happen i n  the short term. We just wanted 
assurance.  4 : 38 

Chairman Dosch :  That ties into the money taken for the business process analysis. What 
was the d iscussion there? Because what we were looking at putting that money in  was 
they were going have to develop an assessment of their  system to come up with a new 
system. 6 :30 

Cindy Ternes-WSI Director of Finance: We have gone back to our old system. We a re 
working on upg rades to that system. 7 :30 
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Chairman Dosch : The money we had for business process and analysis,  is that not 
needed anymore? 

Ternes: Part of the six steps is to review our requirements. Perform research wou ld be 
some of that work; we are doing that with conjunction with ITO. 8 :28 

Rep. Dosch:  Has WSI changed thei r  m ind over the FTEs moving to ITO? 

Ternes: Explained a handout she gave to committee members .  Our current structure 
within the IT department has 1 6  FTEs and two ful l  time contracted employees. WSI has 
asked to be put back to the governor's recommendation . 

Sen. Robinson: It was the understanding in  the Senate side, that they were closing the 
books on a certain contract. 

Turnes : Yes.  

Sen. Robinson: I t  was my understanding,  based on the testimony from our Senate leader 
in the Appropriations Committee, that WSJ wanted those four FTEs to stay with them . 
Because this new project is in  the review stage and wil l  be moving down that road, but not 
i mmediately . Is that correct? 

Ternes: We have changed a lot s ince our budget request went through .  

Rep. Dosch : The Senate restored the money for the contingency funding for the l itigation 
fees. On the House side we looked and that thought do we pursue it or not. 1 1  :55 

Sen. Wanzek: We did d iscuss that. There was some talk about some of the funding going 
to do some investigative work and to look into some contingency type as opposed to a 
lawsu it as wel l .  1 3: 1 0  

Rep. Martinson: Recommended that the committee adjourn to g ive the senators time to 
reevaluate, so that they can give proper information . 

Sen. Wanzek: I would appreciate that. 

Chairman Dosch adjourned the committee. 



201 3 HOUSE STA N D I NG COMMITTEE M I N UTES 

House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 021 
April 1 9, 201 3  

Job 21 3 1 7  

[g) Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Sig nature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution: 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of workforce safety 
and insurance. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Dosch called the committee to order. The clerk called the rol l  with a 
quorum present. 

Sen. Wanzek: They have been in d iscussions regard ing the four FTEs and he is sti l l  
gathering information about possibly moving them. Stated that they just want to make sure 
that they do the right th ing so that they don't repeat the problem they had previously. They 
aren't ready to make a motion because the compensation issue isn't resolved. 2:50 

Chairman Dosch: I wou ld agree with that. I ta lked to WSI and they would sti l l  l ike to 
fol low the governor's recommendation and move those four FTEs to IT. I know the Senate 
had removed the process analysis as wel l  as the IT analysis.  I would ask the Senate to 
consider that if we keep those two items out if we would look at putting the funding back in  
for the IT .  They are planning on going forward with the policy replacement project. 7:28 

Sen. Wanzek: I th ink that seems reasonable to me. I just want to make sure that they are 
properly funded so they can move forward . I a lso understand that we don't want to see 
them throw good money after bad. We want to make sure that we have a legitimate 
chance at recouping those dollars. 8 :56 

Chairman Dosch :  As do I .  We want to make sure that there is support on our side and 
throw out some ideas so everyone can consider it. 

Chairman Dosch adjourned the committee. 



201 3 HOUSE STA N D I N G  COMMITTEE M I N UTES 

House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

H B  1 02 1  
April 20, 201 3 

Job 2 1 360 

� Conference Committee 

� � CzlJk/jhfE Expla �r introduction of bi l l/resolution: 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of workforce safety 
a nd insurance. 

Minutes: 

C hairman Dosch: ca l led the committee to order with a quorum present. 

C hairman Dosch: Items we need to talk about, the litigation , dollars for the IT project, and 
maybe we should start with employees and work our way backwards .  We sti l l  should 
p ursue transferring out those 4 employees from WSI to IT. 

Sen. Wanzek: I would discuss that, but I wou ld prefer to d iscuss it in the context of the 
e ntire agreement. (2:05) This is the offer that I discussed with the other conferees and part 
of the reasoning is that the transfer of it and the actual cost to WSI wi l l  be higher than 
paying the ITT fee versus just employing them. Al low the 4 FTEs to move, mainta in the 
money and they cover the added cost in  the moving those 4 FTEs. 

Chairman Dosch: (3: 1 0) The 750 we'd stil l keep or designate as the contingency for 
l it igation? 

Sen. Wanzek: That would be the way I understood it, we keep it  designated for that 
p u rpose . We want to make sure to add language that makes it clear we want to be sure 
before we spend al l  this that we investigate thoroughly and have a legitimate case. 

Rep. Martinson:  Wasn't there some talk that they would have some lawyers that wou ld 
take it out of contingency? 

Sen. Wanzek: (4:41 ) There are some attorneys that . . . . . .  you wou ld have to spend the initia l 
money to have them look into it and determine if it is a worthy case or not. 

Cha i rman Dosch: (5:52) We would also look at keeping the other two provisions that the 
Senate put in as far as removing the 500,000 and 1 00,000. That would remain as it is. 
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Sen. Wanzek: Correct. It wouldn 't really be needed . Understanding we can't do a nything 
on the pay package. I th ink if we solve this we solved our s ituation. 

Chairman Dosch :  I think from my perspective this is something we could get real close on 
and since we can't resolve the pay package maybe we will take a five minute recess, come 
back and see if we can't resolve the rest of this. 

Sen. Wanzek: I wasn't expecting you to say immediately yes or no. I need to think things 
through. 

Rep. Martinson : I l ike your idea to take five. 

Chairman Dosch recessed the committee for five minutes. 

Chairman Dosch called the committee back to order. (8:13) 
Chairman Dosch :  We find the Senate's proposed amendments reasonable and it's fai r  to 
workers comp.  It is the right thing to do. The only thing I would l ike to add is that the 750 if it 
is not used or the entire portion is used that it's understood that money will go into ongoing 
IT projects. It will make workers comp think about if they are going to expend that money. 

Sen. Wanzek: If I could raise one more issue, if they should prevail i n  a court case it's our 
feeling that money that was spent and there was a settlement that money would go back 
i nto that fund. 

Chairman Dosch :  (9:56) Would it go back into their general  fund or would we want to 
designate or authorize them to use that money for the IT development? Maybe it wou ld be 
best if we just sent back to the fund and we would have to come back and re-allocate it. 

Sen. Wanzek: We would agree upon the transfer back out of the 4 employees from WSI to 
IT and we would agree to re-instate the money for IT projects out of which they would have 
to pay their IT contract back those individuals. It is our understanding they continue to work 
with the IT department or executive steering committee. 

Sen. Robinson : I think the executive steering committee that can meet on short notice; the 
State I nformation Technology Advisory Committee (SITAC) is another vehicle. I think the 
executive steering committee is the one that will monitor th ings on a day to day basis. 

Chairman Dosch: We just want to make sure that the state IT is i nvolved in the process. 
The only other thing would be waiting on the outcome of the pay package. If we could have 
the amendments drawn up and distributed to the members so they can review them prior to 
our next meeting,  then they can be incorporate them. We need a motion . Does the Senate 
need to recede from their amendments and then we further amend? 

Brittani Reim,  LC staff: If there amendments, when it's a house bil l  the senate wil l  recede 
to further amend,  if it were a senate bil l  it would be the house recedes and further amends. 

Chairman Dosch: The senate is reced ing and the committee moves to further amend.  
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Sen. Wanzek: (1 4:30) I would bel ieve we can't really accede to our amendments because 
you're not agreeing to al l  our amendments , so we've got to recede from the Senate 
amendments and then further amend. 

Chairman Dosch :  That is your motion? 

Sen. Wanzek: My motion is we recede from the Senate amendments and we further 
amend ,  they heard everything, I 'm not going to repeat everything. The motion wou ld  not 
i nclude the pay package at this point unti l that is final ized and then we'l l  further amend it 
aga in. 

Rep. Martinson: For the sake of time once we get to that point, we should have the pay 
package i ncluded in the written amendments though, or d id you want to look at the 
amendments first and then add the pay package. 

Brittani :  I can draw up the amendments and you can review them and then make a motion 
on it further. 

C hairman Dosch: We will take a rol l  cal l  on the proposed amendments, seconded by 
Senator Lee. 

Motion carried. Yea-6 Nay-0 Absent-0 
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Job 2 1 432 

[g) Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution: 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of workforce safety 
and insurance. 

Minutes: Amendment .02006 

Chairman Dosch called the committee to order with a quorum present. 

Brittani  Reim-Legis lative Council : Explained amendment .02006. 3 :00 

Chairman Dosch: Reviewed the amendment. I th ink that is about it accord ing to my notes. 

Senator Robinson moved that the Senate recede and further amends with 
amendment .02006 and Senator Wanzek seconded. Motion carried. Yea-6 Nay-0 
Absent-0 

Chairman Dosch adjourned the committee. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL N O .  1 02 1  

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 544-1 546 o f  the House 
Journal and pages 1 37 1 -1 373 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bil l N o .  1 02 1  
be amended a s  fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after " insurance" insert "; to provide for l itigation contingency and settlement 
funds; and to provide for information technology projects and business process 
analys is" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 0  through 1 3  with : 

"Workforce safety and insurance 
operations 

Accrued leave payments 
Litigation contingency 
Total special funds 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 1 through 7 with :  

$58,41 3 , 293 

0 
Q 

$58,41 3,293 

$2,496, 1 64 

1 ,662,965 
7 50,000 

$4, 909, 1 29 

$60 , 909 ,457 

1 ,662, 965 
750,000 

$63 ,322,422" 

"SECTION 2.  LITIGATION CONTINGENCY - S ETTL E M EN T  F UN DS - USE O F  
F U NDS. Funding included i n  the litigation contingency l ine item i n  section 1 o f  this Act 
may be spent by workforce safety and insurance only for fees and other  costs 
associated with workforce safety and insurance pursuing a civi l action for damages 
relating to the unsuccessful advanced information management computer system 
project. Any remaining unused l itigation funds may be used by workforce safety and 
insurance for the development or operation of information technology projects. Any 
moneys received by workforce safety and insurance resulting from a settlement or . 
court awards relating to this project must be retained in  the workforce safety and 
insurance fund and reported to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 3. I N FORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROJE CTS F UNDING ­
BUSI N ESS P ROCESS ANALYSIS. The workforce safety and insurance operations 
l ine item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $4, 725 ,000, wh ich may only be 
spent for costs of conducting a business process analysis of up  to $500,000, as 
provided in  section 4 of this Act and for appropriate information technology eq uipment, 
development, and operational costs of information technology projects as approved by 
workforce safety and insurance's executive steering board and the state information 
technology advisory committee. 

SECTION 4. BUSINESS PROCESS ANALYSIS. During the 201 3-14 interim ,  
workforce safety and insurance shall contract with the information technology 
department and a private consultqnt to conduct a business process analysis of 
workforce safety and insurance. The analysis must include a review of the workforce 
safety and insurance business process and its use of information technology to support 
the business process and related information technology services. "  

Renumber accordingly 
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bi l l  No. 1 021  - Workforce Safety and Ins u rance - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Wor1<force Safety and Insurance $63,131 ,407 
Wor1<force Safety and Insurance 56,014,723 4 ,894,734 60,909,457 63,968,518 (3,059,061 )  

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 ,662,965 1 ,662,965 1 ,662,965 
Litigation Contingency 750,000 750 000 750,000 

Total all funds $63,131 ,407 $57,677,688 $5,644,734 $63,322,422 $64,7 18,518 ($1 ,396,096) 
Less estimated income 63,1 31 ,407 57,677,688 5,644,734 63,322,422 64,718,518 (1,396,096) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 250.14 250. 14 0.00 250.14  254.14 (4.00) 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Adds Funding 
for Information Removes 

Removes Adjusts State Technology Removes Funding for 
House Changes Employee Adds Funding Projects and Funding for Information 

to Executive Compensation for Contingent Business Business Technology 
Compensation and Benefits Litigation Fees Process Process Staffing 

Package' Package' and Costs' Analysis' Analysis' Analysis' 

Wor1<force Safety and Insurance 
Wor1<force Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Wor1<force Safety and Insurance 
Wor1<force Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

1 ,397,598 

$1 ,397,598 
1 ,397,598 

$0 

0.00 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 

Changes 

4,894,734 

750,000 

$5,644,734 
5 644 734 

$0 

0.00 

(627,864) 4,725,000 

750,000 

($627,864) $750,000 $4,725,000 
(627,864) 750,000 4,725,000 

$0 $0 $0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are remove d .  

(500,000) 

($500,000) 
(500,000) 

$0 

0.00 

2 This amendment adj usts the state em ployee com pensation and benefits package as follows: 

(100,000) 

($1 00,000) 
(100,000) 

$0 

0.00 

Red u ces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the bie n n i u m .  
Red u ces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range.  
Red uces fun d i ng for retirement contribution i ncreases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent e m ployee increase beginn ing i n  January 2014 and no increase i n  J a n uary 201 5 .  

Page N o . 2 1 3 .8 1 50.02006 



3 This amendment provides contingent fund ing for l itigation costs that may be necessary in order to 
recover expenses paid to Aon eSolutions, the same as the Senate version. The Conference Committee 
made available any remain ing unused fu nds to be spent by Workforce Safety and I nsurance on the 
development or operation of information technology projects. In the event of a successful civil action, the 
moneys from settlement or court awards are to be retained in the Workforce Safety and Insurance fund 
and reported to the 64th Legislative Assembly. 

4 This amendment adds funding for information technology projects, the same as the Senate version. 
The agency may determine which projects are developed. The Conference Committee made available 
$500, 000 included of this funding to be used for a business process analysis to be conducted by 
Workforce Safety and Insurance, the Information Technology Department, and a private consu ltant. 

5 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for the business process analysis. The 
Senate also removed this fu nding. 

6 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for an information tech nology staffing 
analysis. The Senate also,removed this funding. 

Page No. 3 1 3. 8 1 50. 02006 



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: Appropriations Education and Environment 

Bi l l/Resolution No. HB 1 021 as (re) engrossed ------------------

Date: £..; - Z (} "  J3 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: ___ / ______ _ 

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 

((Re) Engrossed) 

D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
!Z1 SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a 
new committee be appointed 

was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion Made by: 5rn . tt/4nze" 
Representatives 

Vote Count Yes: b. --.-!:=-----

H ouse Carrier 

Seconded by: 5en, L.ee 

No: 6 ----==-----

Senate Carrier 

Yes No 

Absent: 0 ---------

-------------------- --------------------

LC Number of amendment -------------------

LC Number ___________________ of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of pu rpose of amendment 

Unuscl rnoner goes to r r  -



2013 HOUSE CON FERENCE COMM ITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee : Appropriations Education and Environment 

Bi l l/Resolution No. ___ ..:....H:.-=8_1..:....0�2:.....1 ___ as (re) engrossed 

Date: �-2 3 - /3 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: 

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 

( (Re) Engrossed) 

D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments �SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

House8 Amendments on(fj)/SJ page(s) /5YLI -- 154to 
D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a 

new committee be appointed 

tt6 / 0 '2.- 1  was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion  Made by: Yn. fZtJbin5�n 

Vote Count Yes : Cn 
House Carrier �f' �sck 
LC N umber 

LC N umber 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of pu rpose of amendment 

Seconded by: 5r:h. Mnz -e k::. 

No: () Absent: __.D=�----
Senate Carrier Sw _ vJo.�ttt 

of amendment ----------
---------- of engrossment 
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Module ID:  h_cfcomrep_72_003 

I nsert LC: 1 3.81 50.02006 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
H B  1 021 , as engrossed: Your  conference committee (Sens. Wanzek, G.  Lee, Robinson and 

Reps. Dosch, Martinson, Boe) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the 
Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1 544-1 546, adopt amendments as 
fol lows, and place HB 1 021  on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 544-1 546 of the House 
Journal and pages 1 37 1 -1 373 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 
1 02 1  be amended as follows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "insurance" insert "; to provide for litigation contingency and settlement 
funds; and to provide for information technology projects and business process 
analysis" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 0  through 1 3  with: 

'Workforce safety and insurance 
operations 

Accrued leave payments 
Litigation contingency 
Total special funds 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 7 with: 

$58,4 1 3,293 

0 
Q 

$58,41 3 ,293 

$2,496, 1 64 

1 ,662,965 
750.000 

$4, 909, 1 29 

$60,909,457 

1 ,662,965 
750.000 

$63,322,422" 

"SECTION 2. LITIGATION CONTINGENCY - SETTLEMENT FUNDS - USE 
OF F U N DS. Funding included in the l itigation contingency l ine item in section 1 of 
this Act may be spent by workforce safety and insurance only for fees and other 
costs associated with workforce safety and insurance pursu ing a civil action for 
damages relating to the unsuccessfu l advanced information management computer 
system project. Any remaining unused l itigation funds may be used by workforce 
safety and insurance for the development or operation of information technology 
projects. Any moneys received by workforce safety and insurance resu lting from a 
settlement or court awards relating to th is project must be retained in the workforce 
safety and insurance fund and reported to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

S ECTION 3. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROJECTS FUNDING -
BUSINESS PROCESS ANALYSIS. The workforce safety and insurance operations 
l ine item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $4, 725 ,000, which may orily be 
spent for costs of conducting a business process analysis of up to $500,000, as 
provided in section 4 of this Act and for appropriate information technology 
equ ipment, development, and operational costs of information technology projects as 
approved by workforce safety and insurance's executive steering board and the state 
information technology advisory committee. 

SECTION 4. BUSINESS PROCESS ANALYSIS. During the 201 3-1 4 interim, 
workforce safety and insurance shall contract with the information technology 
department and a private consultant to conduct a business process analysis of 
workforce safety and insurance. The analysis must include a review of the workforce 
safety and insurance business process and its use of information technology to 
support the business process and related information technology services." 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill  No.  1 021 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Conference Committee Action 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITTEE 

Executive 
Budget 

House 
Version 

Page 1 

Conference 
Committee 

Senate 
Version 

Comparison 
to Senate 

h_cfcomrep_72_003 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 23, 201.3 2:1 9pm 

Workforce Safety and Insurance $63,131 ,407 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 56,014,723 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 ,662,965 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds $63,131 ,407 $57,677,688 
Less estimated income 63,131,407 57,677,688 

General fund $0 $0 

FTE 250.14 250. 14 

Changes 

4,894,734 

750 000 

$5,644,734 
5 644 734 

$0 

0.00 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_72_003 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 50.02006 

Version 

60,909,457 63,968,518 (3,059,061) 

1 ,662,965 1 ,662,965 
750,000 750,000 

$63,322,422 $64,718,518 ($1 ,396,096) 
63,322,422 64,718,518 {1 ,396,096} 

$0 $0 $0 

250.14 254.14 (4.00) 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Detail  of Conference 
Comm ittee Changes 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Workforce Safety and lnsuranc 
Workforce Safety and lnsuranc 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

e 
e 

Removes Adjusts State 
House Changes Employee 

to Executive Compensation 
Compensation and Benefits 

Package' Package' 

1,397,598 (627,864) 

$1,397,598 ($627,864) 
1,397,598 {627,864) 

$0 $0 
0.00 0.00 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

4,894,734 

750 000 

$5,644,734 
5 644 734 

$0 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Information Removes 

Technology Removes Funding for 
Adds Funding Projects and Funding for Information 
for Contingent Business Business Technology 
Litigation Fees Process Process Staffing 

and Costs' Analysis' Analysis' Analysis' 

4,725,000 (500,000) (100,000) 

750,000 

$750,000 $4,725,000 ($500,000) ($100,000) 
750,000 4,725,000 {500,000} {100,000} 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

Red uces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent 
for the first year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the 
biennium. 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per 
year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 

Red uces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent 
state and 1 percent employee increase beginning in January 2014 and no increase 
in January 201 5. 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_cfcomrep_72_003 
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3 This amendment provides contingent Junding for litigation_costs that may be necessary in 
order to recover expenses paid to Aon eSolutions, the same as the Senate version. The 
Conference Committee made avai lable any remaining unused funds to be spent by 
Workforce Safety and Insurance on the development or operation of information technology 
projects. In  the event of a successful civil action, the moneys from settlement or court 
awards are to be retained in the Workforce Safety and Insurance fund and reported to the 
64th Legislative Assembly. 

4 This amendment adds funding for information technology projects, the same as the Senate 
version. The agency may determine which projects are developed. The Conference 
Committee made avai lable $500,000 included of this funding to be used for a business 
process analysis to be conducted by Workforce Safety and Insurance, the Information 
Technology Department, and a private consultant. 

5 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for the business process 
analysis. The Senate also removed this funding. 

6 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for an information technology 
staffing analysis. The Senate also removed this funding. 

Engrossed HB 1 021  was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITIEE Page 3 · h_cfcomrep_72_003 



2013 TESTIMONY 

HB 1021 



Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for House Appropriations 

Department 485 - Workforce S afety a n d  I ns u ra nce 
H ouse Bill No. 1 021  

201 3-1 5 Executive Budget 
201 1 -1 3 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase (Decrease} 

FTE Positions 
250. 1 4  
247 . 14  

3.00 

General Fund 

Agency Funding FTE Positions 

$0 
0 

$0 

January 1 6, 201 3 

Other Funds 
$63, 1 31 ,407 

58 4 1 3  293 

$4,7 1 8, 1 1 4 

Total 
$63, 1 31 ,407 

58,4 1 3  293 

$4,7 1 8, 1 1 4 

$70.00 .,------------------., 255.00 .,---------------, 

Ill 

$66.88 $68.41 S,!!!.3 
$60.00 -1--------':.::.

r--
=--�r---=.:..:..:....__--l 

$�4 
$50.00 t--- 1----1 

� $40.00 

i $30.00 

$20.00 1-­

$1 0.00 I--

so.oo �so::..:.o::..:o'-'-__._--.-:s::.:.o::.:..oo"-'----l'-r-s:o.::o:.:.::.o:.::.o..__....J_,.....,.so,..o,o'-L----1-1 
2007-09 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  2013-1 5 

• General Fund c Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

Executive Budget Highlights 
General Fund 

1 .  Adds the following 7 new FTE positions: 
• Claims adjuster II (including $1 0,440 of related operating 

expenses) 

• Claims supervisor (including $ 1 3 , 1 90 of related operating 
expenses) 

• Vocational rehabil itation supervisor (including $1 7,050 of 
related operating expenses) 

• Medical case manager supervisor (including $1 7,050 of 
related operating expenses) 

• Underwriter (including $1 0,690 of related operating 
expenses) 

• Compliance officer (including $1 3,590 of related operating 
expenses) 

• Loss control specialist (including $1 4,050 of related operating 
expenses) 

Total 

2. Transfers 4 FTE positions to the Information Technology 
Department 

3. Adjusts funding for operating expenses to reflect inflationary 
adjustments and other budget changes for the 201 3- 1 5  biennium 

4. Adds funding for data warehouse project 

5. Adds funding for web portal project 

6. Adds funding for policy replacement project 

7. Removes 201 1 - 1 3  funding for back-up generator 

24� ·------

201 1 -1 3  

Other Funds 

$1 67,294 

2 1 2,707 

1 99,295 

2 1 3,689 

1 67,543 

1 59,849 

1 83,340 

$1 ,303, 7 1 7  

($753,274) 

($4,779,795) 

$2,000,000 

$1 ,500,000 

$1 ,225,000 

($472,81 8) 

201 3-1 5 
Executive 

Budget 

Total 

$1 67,294 

2 1 2,707 

1 99,295 

2 1 3,689 

1 67,543 

1 59,849 

1 83,340 

$ 1 , 303,7 1 7  

($753,274) 

($4,779,795) 

$2,000,000 

$1 ,500,000 

$1 ,225,000 

($472,81 8) 



8. Provides funding for state employee salary increases of which 
$ 1 ,970,704 relates to performance increases and $762,942 is for 
market equity adjustments 

Continuing Appropriations 

$2,733,646 $2,733,646 

Building maintenance account - North Dakota Century Code Section 65-02-05. 1 - Money in the Woi'kforce Safety and 
Insurance (WSI) bui lding maintenance account is appropriated on a continuing basis for bond principal and interest payments, 
operating, maintenance, repair, and payment in lieu of taxes expenses of the buildings and grounds. 

Reinsurance and other states' coverage - Section 65-02-1 3. 1  - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis 
to allow the agency to establish a program of reinsurance and a program of extraterritorial coverage and other states' 
insurance. 

Allocated loss adjustment expenses - Section 65-02-06. 1  - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for 
the payment of all allocated loss adjustment expenses experienced by the agency. 

Preferred worker program - Section 65-05-36 - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for the payment 
of the expense of conducting a biennial i ndependent performance evaluation. 

Insurance fraud unit - Section 65-02-23 - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for the payment of 
costs associated with identifying, preventing, and investigating employer or provider fraud. 

Information fund - Section 65-0 1 - 1 3  - Money in the WSI information fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for the 
payment of publication and statistical processing expenses incurred by the agency. 

Safety programs - Section 65-03-04 - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for the purpose of funding 
work safety and loss prevention programs. 

Educational revolving loan fund - Section 65-05. 1 -08 - Money in the WSI educational revolving loan fund is appropriated on 
a continuing basis to maintain the fund and provide loans to individuals wanting to pursue a postsecondary education. 

S ignificant A u d it Findings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
Senate Bill  No. 2080 - Premium Payments - Workforce Safety and Insurance may require the premium, including an 
advance premium, within any reasonable time in order to secure the payment of premium by the employer. I f  the employer 
fails to make payment of premium(s), the employer is considered uninsured and the account is in delinquency status. 
Workforce Safety and Insurance may then assess penalties and fees accordingly and may assess a penalty of $2,000 each 
premium period the employer is uninsured. 
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201 3 House Bi l l  No. 1 021 
Testimony before the House Appropriations Committee-Education and Environment Division 

Presented by: Bryan Klipfel ,  WSI Director and Cindy Ternes, WSI Director of Finance 
Workforce Safety & Insurance 

January 1 7, 201 3 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

Good morning .  My name is Bryan Klipfel ,  Director of Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) .  We are 

here to testify before the committee to provide you a brief background of WSI ,  the current positives 

as well as the ongoing challenges with the existi ng workers compensation environment, and to ask 

for your support of WSI 's biennial appropriations, House Bi l l  1 021 . On behalf of WSI ,  we would l ike 

to thank the Chairman and the Committee for providing the agency the opportunity to testify today. 

WSI Background 

Workforce Safety & I nsurance (WSI) was established in 1 9 1 9  as an exclusive state fund for workers 

compensation insurance. Today, North Dakota is one of four remaining monopol istic workers 

compensation systems in the United States. The others are Ohio,  Washington,  and Wyoming . 

WSI ,  a state entity, functions as the sole provider of workers compensation insurance in the state of 

North Dakota . There are no provisions for self-insurance or private insurance for purposes of 

workers compensation.  If a business has significant contacts in North Dakota, they must insure with 

WSI .  

WSI has 247 . 1 4  authorized ful l-time employees (FTEs). Claims for occupational injury and disease 

are filed with WSI and adjudicated by in-house agency claim adjustors .  Currently, WSI processes 

approximately 24,600 claims per year. WSI services about 24,000 employers with a covered 

workforce of 370,000 workers. Annual earned premiums amount to $250 mi l l ion per year. 

WSI is a special  fund agency funded solely by employer premiums, which provides for the payment 

of medical and wage loss benefits as wel l  as administrative expenses. WSI receives no General 

Fund dollars. 

With that brief background, I will now go into some of the positives of North Dakota 's workers 

compensation environment. 

WSI Positives 



Good Benefits. North Dakota 's benefit structure is set by statute and compares qu ite favorably to 

other jurisdictions. Benefits provided include: 

• Lifetime, deductible-free medical benefits related to the work injury.  

• Weekly disabi l ity benefits ranging up to a maximum of $995/week ( 1 25% of North Dakota's 

State Average Weekly Wage (SAWW) which is $796 per week). 

• A post-retirement benefit (additional benefit payable-ASP) when disabil ity benefits cease at 

t ime of elig ibi lity for social security retirement benefits. 

• Cost of l iving adjustments (COLAS) . Long-term disabil ity recipients are el igible for COLAS 

after 3 years and receive increases equivalent to the increase in the SAWW. This year's 

COLA was 9.9%. COLAs have averaged 5.0% over the last decade and 6 . 1 %  over the last 

five years. 

• Vocational Rehabil itation benefits that provide for up to two years or more of retraining. 

• Death benefits of up to $300,000. 

Additional ly ,  numerous benefit and pol icy provisions have been passed by previous Legislative 

Assemblies that have served to enhance the benefits and services provided to injured workers (see 

Attachment A). 

Good Payor. Based on a recent medical and hospital fee schedule analysis, WSI reimbursement 

for physician services equates to 1 89% of Medicare reimbursements and WSI reimbursements for 

hospital services ranges between 1 55% ( Inpatient) and 1 69% (Outpatient) of Medicare 

reimbursements. 

Low Premiums. Over the last decade, and before any dividends are issued , North Dakota has 

continual ly been ranked the lowest premium state in the country (20 1 2  Oregon Premium Study) . 

Statewide premium rate levels have been stable with small inflationary increases. 

North Dakota rates are the lowest in the country and nearly 50% below the median state in the 

study. 

Neighbor states rates compared to North Dakota: 

South Dakota-1 .9x higher (3.8x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Minnesota-2.0x higher (4 . 0x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Montana-2. 5x higher (5.0x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Other monopolies rates compared to North Dakota: 
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Wyoming-1 .7x higher (3.4x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Washington-2. 1 x h igher (4.2x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Ohio-1 .8x higher (3.6x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Low incidence of time-loss claims. Time-loss claims account for only 1 2% of the total claims in 

North Dakota compared to 20% in other jurisd ictions. North Dakota employees have a good work 

ethic, and if they are injured, they want to get back to work. WSI 's Return to Work programs greatly 

assist these efforts.  

Safety and Loss Control. WSI has a dedicated safety/loss control unit and provides a number of 

safety discount programs. Employers meeting the requirements receive additional discounts in 

premium. 

Administratively efficient. WSI has an 8 .2% administrative expense ratio (FY 201 2). Workers' 

compensation industry expense ratios typically range between 25% and 35%. As a monopoly, 

North Dakota does not incur the marketing, broker, tax, and other fees incurred by other private 

workers compensation insurers. 

Unexpended appropriations are returned to the WSI Fund. Historical ly, WSI staff have been good 

financial stewards returning to the WSI fund unexpended appropriations in the amount of $1 0.4 

mi l l ion in the 2007-09 biennium, $9.3  mil l ion in the 2009-1 1 biennium and an estimated $4.5  mi l l ion 

for the current 201 1 -1 3  biennium. 

Low litigation. Overall l it igation requests represent less than one percent of total claims fi led . 

Good Service and Overall Customer Satisfaction. Periodic injured worker and employer 

customer satisfaction surveys independently conducted for WSI consistently rank in the "high" 

satisfaction category, with ratings typica lly over four on a scale of one to five. 

Financially Stable. A financially secure fund benefits both injured workers and businesses. 

Favorable investment returns have resulted in additional surplus g rowth .  Fund investment returns 

for Fiscal Years 201 0, 201 1 ,  and 201 2  were 1 1 .94%, 1 3.26%, and 6. 1 4% respectively. The current 

FY 201 3  year-to-date return from July through November 201 2 is 5 .48%. 

State law outlines the required surplus levels which are 20% to 40% of reserve l iabi l it ies. WSI 's 

surplus ratio (as of 1 1 /30/1 2) is at 50% (see Attachment B). To the extent WSI exceeds statutory 
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surplus requirements dividends must be issued to pol icyholders .  Total d ividends declared in seven 

out of the past eight years have amounted to nearly $600 mi l l ion ranging between 40% and 62%, 

including an approximately $ 140 mi l l ion dividend for the current pol icy year. 

Recent annual financial audits conducted by an external firm have been unqualified and free of 

findings. 

As you can see there are many positives with the current system. With that said, we do have 

chal lenges as well and I wi l l  briefly highl ight a few of those for you at this time. 

WSI C hallenges 

Increased Workloads. The increased economic activity within the state has resulted in increased 

staff workloads. WSI conducted a workload assessment for many of the departments within the 

agency. A sampling of workload ind icator information comparing 201 2  workloads to 2008 workloads 

is as fol lows: 

Workload Measures FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 201 0 FY 201 1 FY 201 2 % inc 08-1 2 

Number of Claims Filed 2 1 ,061 20,544 1 9,388 2 1 ,693 24,643 1 7. 0 1 %  

Claims filed with out-of-state 
2,604 2,766 2 ,689 3,61 9 5 ,383 1 06.72% 

address 

Documents I maged 646,082 724,036 755,471 770,864 778 , 1 75 20.45% 

Total Bills Entered 1 68,81 5 1 73 , 1 86 1 80,640 1 88,61 5 2 1 7 ,923 29.09% 

Avg. Number of Calls per Day 493 495 509 543 668 35.50% 

Number of Active Employer 
1 9,777 1 9,946 20,31 6  2 1 , 552 23, 8 1 2  20.40% 

Accounts 
New Employer Appl ications

' 
1 ,894 1 ,794 2,008 3,082 4,931 1 60.35% 

Received 

FY 12 figures are as of 6/30/201 2  

I n  summarizing the information, workloads have generally increased between 1 7% and 35%.  The 

effects of the heavier workloads are compounded by the overall increase in business complexity. 

Increased Claim Complexity. Claim processing is becoming more complex. Claims with out-of­

state addresses used to account for approximately 1 2% of al l claims. Today, approximately 22% of 

al l claims have out-of-state addresses. Managing the medical, return to work, and vocational 

rehabi l itation for out-of-state claims, and working with out of state medical providers requires 

additional t ime and resources. 
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Increased Underwriting Complexity. Policyholder Services and Underwriting is becoming more 

complex. The coverage, compliance, and jurisdictional determinations for out of state companies 

have increased sign ificantly. Delinquent premiums associated with out of state companies have 

increased as wel l ,  making the col lections process more problematic. 

Manag ing the more complex and increased workloads with existing staffing levels while at the same 

time trying to maintain an acceptable level of service has been a significant challenge. In  reviewing 

periodic performance measurements there has been deterioration in claim and bi l l  processing 

times, an increase in the number of employers that are not in good standing, and an increase in 

WSI staff turnover. To help mitigate and reverse these trends, WSI has hired a number of 

temporary employees within various departments. Additionally, through attrition and turnover, WSI 

evaluates FTE positions as they come open to determine whether al location elsewhere is 

necessary. 

Safety Focus. Ensuring employers maintain a continued focus on safety in a low premium/high 

d ividend environment continues to be challenging. I n  addit ion, the increased business activity has 

resulted in a demand for more special ized safety and loss control services. 

Technology. WSI is in the midst of a multi-year system replacement project. Effective December 

3 1 , 201 2  one of the major vendors on the project, Aon, was relieved of their duties with their 

contract being neither renewed nor extended. From here,  WSI plans to find a new partner to fill 

Aon's ro le and to finish the project . The ongoing challenge will be to continue to work towards a 

successful implementation. 

We hope this helps you better understand what WSI does, the positives that exist and the 

chal lenges we are currently facing. North Dakota 's workers' compensation system today remains 

stable, is continually improving , and functioning very wel l  as we strive to meet the chal lenges 

brought forth by our economic growth.  

Given the challenges, as wel l  as the more recent developments relating to technology, some of 

WSI 's budget priorities have changed from what the agency submitted more than six months ago. 

At this point, I would l ike to introduce WSI 's Director of Finance, Cindy Ternes, to highl ig ht the 

deta i ls of WSI's proposed budget for the committee. 
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Good morning. I want to thank you again for your time and attention. It is good to be here. 

Presented for your consideration is WSI 's administrative budget recommendation of $63, 1 31 ,407 

for the 201 3-20 1 5  biennium, an increase of 8% over the previous biennial budget of $58,41 3,293. 

As ind icated earlier, this budget contains no general fund dollars. 

Base 
Current FTE Transfer Appropriation Recommended 

Appropriation New FTE's to ITO Changes Appropriation % of 
2011-2013 2013-15 2013-2015 2013-15 Change 

Salaries, Wages & 
Benefits 37,994,329 1, 182,665 (768,233} 4,795,234 43,203,995 13.7% 

Operating Expense 
16,952,715 96,060 - 1,653,638 18,702,412 10.3% 

AIM Project 
3,000,000 - - ( 1,775,000} 1,225,000 -59.2% 

Capital Assets 
466,250 - - (466,250) - -100.0% 

Agency Appropriation 
58,413,293 1,278,725 (768,233) 4,207,622 63,13 1,407 8 . 1% 

FTE's 247 . 14 7.0 (4.0) - 250.14 1 .2% 

Temp Employees 15.00 - - - 15.00 0.0% 

Salaries, Wages & Benefits 

Salaries, wages and benefits show an increase of 1 3.7% over the 201 1 -201 3  biennium. This 

increase includes funding of $1 .2  mi l l ion for seven additional FTE's .  Bryan disclosed the significant 

workload increase WSI is experiencing . WSI requested additional FTE's to help handle this 

workload so our customers continue to receive the service they are accustomed to. 

Four of WSI 's FTE's are being transferred to the State lTD department. The current budget 

recommendation provides a FTE authority of 250. 1 4 , an increase of 1 .2% over the prior biennium.  

Operating Expense The budget recommendation contains an increase of $1 .7  mi l l ion in operating 

expense. This is an increase of 1 0% over the current biennium . 

Most of WSI's technology services ( i .e .  servers, back-up recovery, fi le storage) , has been 

transferred to the State lTD department. The cost of these services is estimated at $1 .9  mi l l ion , 

which is $1 . 1  mi l l ion more than the prior biennium when these services were housed with in WSI .  

One-time major items i n  this budget include: 

o Web Portal ,  Data Warehousing,  and Pol icy Replacement 
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The Web Portal and Data Warehousing projects were previously scheduled for the 201 1 -1 3  

biennium with funding of $1 .5  and $2 mi l l ion, respectively. These projects have been delayed due 

to resources being used on the claims system project. Funding for both projects is included in the 

Operating Expense l ine item and is being requested to be re-appropriated into the 201 3- 1 5  

biennium.  

System Replacement Project (AIM Project) WSI's IT initiatives have changed. Aon's contract 

has not been renewed and WSI is reviewing its options for moving forward with the computer 

replacement program.  At this time, WSI has $1 .2  mi l l ion included in the budget recommendation 

for work on the employer/pol icy side of the project. A second option would be to seek enough 

funding to complete both policy and claims. This wou ld requ ire a larger appropriat ion. 

Capital Assets WSI requested funding in the current biennium to install a back-up generator 

system for the Century Center office bui lding. This has been completed and is fully operationa l .  

This fu l l bui ld ing back-up generator system provides essential power for al l  areas of the bui lding 

including geothermal heating and cooling systems, computer systems and l ife safety systems. No 

new major capital assets are being planned in the current biennium.  

FTE's & Temporary Employees WSI currently has legislative authority for 247. 1 4  FTE. As 

previously discussed , WSI is experiencing sign ificant workload increases due to the number of 

employers and employees in the state. These increased workloads require additional employees. 

WSI's budget recommendation includes funding for seven additional FTE's.  The appropriation was 

reduced by $770,000 for the four FTE's being transferred over to lTD. This leaves WSI a net gain 

of three FTE's. 

WSI has been and will continue to h ire temporary employees to ease the workload burden. When 

the budget was submitted in the late summer of 201 2, WSI had 1 5  temporary employees on board .  

Today, WSI  has either h i red or i s  anticipating the hiring of an additional seventeen temporary 

employees. 

Thank you again for your time today and your consideration of WSI 's biennial appropriation request. 

At this t ime, we would be glad to answer any questions that you may have. 
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Attachment A 
Historical Workers Compensation Benefit Enhancement Legislation 

a vocational rehabilitation grant program (HB 1050) 
up to two years of benefits for workers injured within two years of their presumed retirement date (HB 1051) 

Reduces the threshold for percentage of whole body impairment to qualify for a PPI award (HB 1 055) 
Increases permanent partial impairment awards (multipliers) for the lower impairment levels (HB 1055) 
Expands eligibility for the scholarship program (SB 21 14) 
Increases the annual cap that the organization can award in scholarships from $300,000 to $500,000 (SB 2114) 
Increases the maximum scholarship amount payable per applicant from $4,000 per year to $1 0,000 per year (SB 21 14) 
Streamlines the personal reimbursement process for injured workers (SB 21 14) 
Expands eligibil ity for the educational revolving loan fund (SB 21 14) 

2009 Legislation 
Provides for payment of eyeglasses and other devices if an injury occurs and damages those prescriptive devices (HB 1061) 
Provides for an extension of an additional 20 weeks to the current 104-week limit for retraining programs (HB 1062) 
Increases the el igibil ity pool for job search benefits (HB 1062) 
Establishes pilot program to assess new methods of providing rehabil i tation services (HB 1062) 
Establishes parameters of liability for medical expenses paid for treatment of unknown pre-existing conditions (HB 1063) 
Shortens eligibility period for cost of l iving adjustments (COLAs) for pre-1/1/06 total disability claims from 7 to 3 years (HB 
1064) 
Expands COLA eligibility for pre-1/1/06 claims to include both permanent total and temporary total benefit recipients (HB 1064) 
Outlines coverage parameters for emergency volunteer healthcare practitioners (HB 1073) 
Increases the maximum disability benefit from 1 10% to 125% of the state's average weekly wage (SA WW) (HB 1 101)  
Increases l ifetime cap on death benefits from $250,000 to $300,000 (HB 1 101) 

burial expense from $6,500 to $10,000 and one-time payments for spouses and dependent children (HB 1 101)  
the dependency al lowance from $10 to $15 per week per child (HB 1 1 01 )  
pre-acceptance disabi l i ty benefits from the minimum benefit rate to  the standard rate (HB 1 101) 

Increases travel and other personal reimbursements on aggravation claims to 100% (HB 1 101 ) 
Provides up to six months benefits for the surviving spouse of a PTD that provided home health care during disability (HB 1455) 
Provides that OAH conduct WSI hearings and that OAH's decisions are final (HB 1464) 
Provides for a study of the post-retirement benefit structure to be conducted during the interim (HB 1525) 
Provides that WSI outline reasons for disregarding a treating doctor's opinion (HB 1561) 
Resolution to study workers' compensation laws regarding pre-existing injuries (HCR 3008) 
Resolution to study injured worker access to legal representation (HCR 3013) 
Establ ishes a clear and convincing evidence standard to rebut the presumption clause (SB 2055) 
Provides door to door reimbursement of mileage to attend medical appointments (SB 2056) 
Establishes a PPI schedule award for the partial loss of eye sight (SB 2057) 
Distinguishes an independent medical exam (IME) from an independent medical record review (IMR) (SB 2058) 
Provides for attorney fees and costs for review of a claim after OIR completion (SB 2059) 
Provides for a rehab training expense for maintaining a second household or traveling more than 25 miles to school (SB 2419) 
Provides that WSI make a reasonable effort to designate an IME doctor within a certain radius of worker's residence (SB 2431 ) 
Shortens the time period in which an injured worker can request a change of doctor (SB 2432) 
Provides that WSI notify injured workers of work search obligations (SB 2433) 

2007 Legislation 
Provided funds for the purchase or adaptation of motor vehicles for the catastrophically injured (HB 1038) 

ided increased post-retirement additional benefits for certain injured workers (HB 1038) 
nded the population that is eligible for death benefits (HB 1038) 

eligibility period for cost of living adjustments (COLAs) from seven years to three years (HB 1038) 
Expanded the eligibil ity pool for WSI's revolving loan fund (HB 1038) 
Provided inflation adjustment for long-term Temporary Partial Disabi lity benefit recipients (HB 1 140) 
Provided funds for the purchase or adaptation of motor vehicles for catastrophic and exceptional circumstance claims (HB 141 1 )  
Provided benefits for firefighters and law enforcement officers in  the event of a false positive test (SB 2042) 



2005 Legislation 
Established additional safety incentives (HB 1125) 

blished ongoing funding for safety education, grant, and incentive programs (HB 1125) 
retraining options for injured workers (HB 1171) 

ished an injured worker educational revolving loan fund (HB 1491) 
Increased the non-dependency death award (HB 1506) 
Increased post-retirement additional benefit payments (SB 2351) 

2003 Legislation 
Increased lifetime cap on death benefits from $197,000 to $250,000 (HB 1060) 
Established a $50,000 home remodeling and vehicle adaptation allowance for catastrophic injured workers (HB 1060) 
Increased the maximum amounts for scholarship awards (HB 1120) 

2001 Legislation 
Increased certain permanent partial impairment awards (HB 1161) 

1999 Legislation 
Increased permanent partial impairment awards for the severely impaired (HB 1422) 
Increased the maximum disability benefit from 100% to 110% of the State's Average Weekly Wage (SB 2214) 
Shortened the waiting period for eligibility for cost of living adjustments from 10 years to 7 years (SB 2214) 

1997 Legislation 
Increased weekly death benefits for surviving spouses (SB 2116) 
Created the Guardian Scholarship program (SB 2116) 
Established a post-retirement additional benefit (SB 2125) 



Net Asset Detail November 30, 2012 

Available N et  Assets > 20% 

(exdudes other funding) 

30% or $267.3 

Available Net Assets $445 or 50% 

Safety & Education 

$13.3 

NET ASSETS or "SURPLUS" 

Estimated Discounted Financial Reserves ' ., 

Net Assets (Surplus) 

2009 HB 1035 Allowable Deductions from Net Assets (Surplus) 

Safety & Education Grants 
Revolving School Loan Fund 
ITTP/AIM Update 

Total Exclusions from Net Assets (Surplus) 

Available Fund Surplus 

School Loan Fund 

$ 

$ 

393,127,850 

8,561,019 
14,877,759 

3,035,684 
26,474,462 

366,653,388 
45.0% 

$ 

$ 

Attachment B 

20% Required for Minimum 

Target 

Actual 

June 201 2 

37 4,604,802 

18,406,760 
14,842,186 

706,652 
33,955,598 

340,649,204 
39.4% 

$ 

$ 

$177.9 

Y-T-0 

Nov 201 2 

473,631,583 

13,300,692 
14,831,686 

221,707 
28,354,085 

445,277,498 
50.0% 



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 02 1  

Page 1 ,  after line 9, insert: 

H-i> (0 -{_ \ 

l in \ t 3 
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"Agency Operations $58,4 1 3,293 $4,7 1 8, 1 1 4  $63 , 1 3 1 ,407" 

"Contingency for Legal Fees and costs $750,000 $750,000" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 0, overstrike "$4,7 1 8, 1 1 4" and insert immediately thereafter "$5,468.1 1 4" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 0, overstrike $63 , 1 3 1  ,407" and insert immediately thereafter "$63,881,407" 

Renumber accordingly 

Statement of Purpose: Provide a contingency for legal fees and costs, including litigation, 

regarding Workforce Safety and Insurance' s  Information Technology project contract that 

expired on December 3 1 ,  20 1 2. 
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WOR KFORCE SAFETY & I NS U RANCE 

A detai led l isting of  the 16  FTE that you requested i n  you r  budget includ ing the  work that each wou ld  do .  

P lease a lso note the 7 that were recommended i n  the Governor's budget. 
Title Job Description 

Claim Adjuster II Work involves the processing and payment of claims for injured employees. 

Claim Adjuster II Work involves the processing and payment of claims for injured employees. 

Claims Supervisor 
Work involves managing and overseeing Claim Adjuster un its; providing training, education and supervision 

as required. 

Customer Service Rep Work involves answering phones and handling inqu iries. 

Vocational Rehab Consultant Work involves establishing vocational rehabilitation plans for injured employees. 

Vocational Rehab Supervisor 
Work involves managing and overseeing Vocational Rehabi l itation Consultants; providing training, 

education and supervision as required. 

Med Case Manager Work involves coordinating medical care for injured employees. 

Med Case Manager Supervisor 
Work involves managing and overseeing activities of the M edical Case Managers; providing training, 

education and supervision as required. 

Work involves daily reconciliation of money market & checking accounts, processing of manual checks and 

Budget Specialist I credit card payments and researching fraud disputes. Position is responsible for budget reports, Board of 

Director reimbursement and per diem payments, and other duties as assigned. 

Work involves providing legal advice to all departments in the agency; including reviewing claim and policy 

Attorney 
decisions, claim appeal processes, testifying at administrative rules hearings, reviewing contracts, litigating 

subrogation and collection matters, and providing management and oversight of outside contract litigation 

counsel. 

Underwriter 
Work involves underwriting workers compensation insurance accounts and auditing existing accounts to 

assess coverage requi rements and premium charges. 

Underwriter 
Work involves underwriting workers compensation insurance accounts and auditing existing accounts to 

assess coverage requirements and premium charges. 

Compliance Officer 
Work involves conducting compliance operations and inspections to ensure compliance with workers 

compensation coverage requ i rements. 

Loss Control Specialist 
Work involves conducting safety assessments and consulting with employers in regards to implementing 

effective safety programs. 

Loss Control Admin Assistant 
Work involves activities associated with administering office support functions for a variety of Loss Control 

programs. 

Work involves in itiating and monitoring daily operational tasks related to production systems, providing 

IT Help Desk 
support for WSI employees on technological questions or  issues they have with business applications, 

computer hardware, desktop software, printers, etc., as needed, and providing assistance to IT Technicians 

setting up systems for employees as requested. 
. .  * lnd1cates those pos1t1ons recommended m the Governor's budget. 

Our staff is overworked and we need the extra employees to complete our busi ness function .  We a re having 

employees resign because of workload issues. We recently had two c la ims adjusters, one medical  nu rse case ma nager, 

and one vocational rehabi l itation consu ltant resign . Our origi na l  workload ana lysis showed that with the increase of 

busi ness at WSI we should have an addit ional 32 employees. We pa i red that down to 16 add it ional emp loyees for the 

budget. It was then cut down to eight. We sti l l  need to perform our  business. We have been relying on  a large n u m ber 

of tem porary employees to do this .  

Claims Su pervisor 

WSI's budget was submitted in August 2012. We have made some personnel changes and found the do l la rs in our  

urrent budget to  complete the  process. 



Due to the tremendous increase in workloads for our claims adjusters, I authorized h i ring an  addit ional  five tempora ry 

. !a ims adjusters i n  September. We had two temporary claims adjusters h i red previous ly. This gave us seven tempora ry 

cla ims adjusters to supplement our current c la ims staff. We created an add it ional c la ims unit. Because of the 

add itiona l  stat( we needed an add it ional supervisor. On October 1, 2012 we transferred a c la ims adjuster FTE to a 

claims supervisor to supervise this new unit .  

In  our  i nit ia l  2013-2015 budget we asked for the higher dol lar amount of a c la ims supervisor. Subsequent to WSI 

submitting the in itial budget request we uti l ized a vacancy to fi l l  the c la ims supervisor position. To the extent the 

request i s  granted, our  i ntentions moving forward would be to uti l ize this fte for an existing temporary c la ims adjuster 

posit ion. 

Vocational Rehab Supervisor and Medical  Case Manager Su pervisor 

With the increase in workloads and addit ional  claims staff, there is need for more medical case and  vocational  

rehabi l itation consultants. 

WSI's Return to Work Services Department consists of Vocational Rehabi l itation, Med ica l Nurse Case M anagement, 

Preferred Worker Program, School Monitoring, contracted onsite medical case management, a nd contracted out of 

state vocational case management. 

WSI's Director of Return to Work Services currently has eighteen d i rect reports of which i nclude e leven vocat iona l  

rehab case managers, one med ica l nurse case management supervisor, one medica l  case manager, one preferred 

Norker specia l ist, three admin istrative assistants, and one school coord inator. In add it ion, the D i rector of Return to 

Nark Services is responsible for onsite case management contracts with six i n-state fac i l ities and two out of state 

vocationa l case management vendors.  Effectively, this is the equiva lent of 26 d i rect reports. 

The requests for the Vocational Rehab and Nurse Case Management Supervisor posit ions wi l l  a l low us to better 

supervise and tra in the case managers in order  to more efficiently manage these increased workloads. This has evolved 

as a result of resources being ded icated to caseloads as the workloads have increased .  We can a lso uti l ize tempora ry 

staff to help with case loads but this solution becomes problematic at the supervisory level due to the lack of  

permanency with the posit ion.  

Open vocational  rehab cases are at record levels. Compounding the effects of the increased workloads is  the overa l l  

i ncrease in  c l a im complexity. Vocational and Medical Case Management components of these c la ims  has  become 

dramatica l ly more com plex. Managing the medica l , return to work, and vocational rehabi l itation for out of state 

cla ims and working with out of state medical providers requires add it ional t ime and resources. 

Other positions requested 

Underwriter, Compl iance Officer, and Loss Control Specia l ists a re part of Employer Services Divis ion .  As ind icated in  

further deta i l  below, there has  been a tremendous increase in their workloads due to  the  boom ing ND  economy. 



I nformation on the 4 FTE that a re being transferred to lTD - what work they d id .  And what IT work/staff rem a i ns at 

WSI after these transfers. 

WSI's IT positions a re l isted below a long with the corresponding job descri ptions. With the recent change i n  WSI 's  

system replacement p lan,  WSI  is  eva luating both current and long-term needs.  Therefore, WSI has not identified 

which fou r  positions wil l  be transfe rr ing to lTD. 

WSI 's IT department is responsi ble to maintain the core business appl ications used by the agency, i nc lud ing the 

Claims Management System (CMS), Work Manager (WM) system-developed primari ly to support the I njury Serv ices 

department of WSI, and the Pol icyholder I nformation Computer System (P I CS) -developed pr imari ly to support the 

Employer Services department of WSI .  

The IT technology services team provides technical support and help desk services to WSI .  This support is for com p uter 

hardware, desktop software, printers, etc., that a re used within the agency. The help desk answers over 600 cal ls a 

month to support whatever questions or issues a user is having. 

Support is a lso given to WSI users i n  the main Century Plaza office bui ld ing p lus the 8 remote office locations in  N D. 

This includes over 300 desktop and notebook com puters for users, tra in ing rooms, conference rooms and checkout 

purposes. 

The IT depa rtment is a lso responsible for va rious on l ine appl ications inc lud ing :  

• the Fi le Net document imaging system which provides access to documents , 

• multiple i nterfaces to import medical invoices and pharmacy b i l ls electronica l ly, 

• on l ine c la im reporting and on l ine insurance appl ication systems, 

• WSI's intranet, 

• M icrosoft Dynam ics Great Pla i ns accounting system, 

• creation and maintenance of management reports, and 

• on l ine employer account access. 

The IT department works closely with other department managers, creating and mainta in ing specia l ized reports and 

processing ad hoc queries as  requested. 

With plans to replace the current c la ims and pol icy systems, only m in imal  enhancements have been done to these 

systems over the past four to five years .  These systems a re now being re l ied upon to fill our current and nea r futu re 

needs, unti l  a better solution is found .  WSI 's IT department is working hard to stabi l ize and update the current 

systems. 

WSI's budget was reduced by $753,275 for the transfer of the 4 .00 FTE IT positions. This funding was not included in 

WSI's ope rations budget. 



WSI IT Classification Quantity Job Description 

Customer Tech Answers and responds to centra l ized service desk te lephone ca l ls, emai l ,  and  

Support Special ist personnel requests for technical support. Assigns, documents, tracks a nd 

1 mon itors requests for technical support to ensure a t imely reso l ution .  Ma intains, 

a na lyzes, troubleshoots, and repa i rs computer systems, hardware, and computer 

per ipherals. 

Computer & Provides technical support in the p lann ing, design, insta l lat ion, and ma intenance 

Network Specia l ist of computer workstations, printers, etc., and loca l a rea network operating 

systems. I nsta l l  and configure remote access appl ications for electron ic  ma i l ,  

2 i nternet and network shared devices and fi les. Estab l ish and ma inta in  

d ocumentation fi les of  computer hardware and software configurations. Tra in 

users on fundamenta ls of new operating systems, software appl ications, d evices, 

a nd remote access ib i l ity. 

P rogrammer Formulates plans for design and development of app l ication systems. Designs and 

Ana lyst d evelops a programming so lution based on ava i lab le system resources and  

8 
programming capabi l ity, coordinates with users and  other system support resource 

to ensure compat ib i l ity and integrity of app l ications. Perfo rms routine a p p l ication 

ma intenance accord ing to user requ i rements and to provide techn ical updates. 

Business Ana lyst Col laborates with users to gather, identify, define, prioritize, and document 

business requirements, opportun ities, and/or problems for new development 

projects, busi ness process redesign, current business appl ication enhancement, o r  

3 cu rrent busi ness problem/issue reso lut ion.  I dentify, manage, monitor, and  

respond to  requirement gaps, confl icts, and  risks. Translate business 

requ i rements into functional specifications for information technology or other 

solutions. 

P roject Manager Assist with development of project business cases; develop the project charter 

and gain a pprova l or  assist project sponsor o r  i n it ia l  p roject team with 

development of the charter and approva l p rocess; conduct project kick-off 

meetings. Develop and implement the p roject p lan to include determ in i ng the 

1 scope and del iverab les of the project, identifying the work requ i red to 

successfu l ly complete the project, establ ish ing schedu les, prepar ing a project 

budget and staffi ng plan, identifying and assessing risks and issues, and gain ing 

acceptance of the p lan .  Manage the project to ensure project is completed with in  

budget, schedule, scope and qual ity. 



Change package A-A-1 is a minus $4,779,795.  The narrative for A-A-1 just ta lks about the increase in 

emp loyers/claims/etc.- so doesn't match up  with a decrease in money. Can you item ize what budget items 

decreased/increased in that change package to get to the -$4,779,795. 

The i ncrease in employers and cla ims requires add itional processing help which was i ncluded in  the FTE request. 

I Line Item 

Tem porary Sala ries 

Travel 

IT Software & Suppl ies 

Professional Supp l ies 

Office Suppl ies 

Postage 

Pr int ing 

IT Equ ipment < 5000 

Renta l/Leases 

IT Data Processing 

IT Communications 

I Change from P rior Biennium 

IT Contractual  Services 

Professional  Development 

Operat ing Fess & Services 

Professiona l  Fees 

60,000 

15,485 

(3, 102,622 )  

(28,215) 

112,667 

110,732 

(2,870) 

61,464 

145,904 

1, 135,500 

24,530 

(4,087,950) 

(8,781) 

(30,940) 

815,301 

(4,779,795) 

A 

B 

c 

A. The reduction in IT Software & Suppl ies was main ly due to the p lanned completion of the system 

replacement. In the 11-13 biennium, $2.5 m i l l ion was appropriated for this systems under  this l i ne item .  

WSI reduced this request to zero in the 13-15 b iennium. 

The I BM Fi le Net maintenance costs of $285,000 were reduced to zero in the 13-15 b iennium as these 

programs are being hosted by lTD. 

Other reductions inc luded the Office Services department removing the OCR software user fees of $ 19,000 per 

yea r as this service was to be included in  the system rep lacement. This was budgeted for $38,000 in the 11-13 

b ienn ium and reduced to zero in the 13-15 bienn ium.  Now that WSI  is working to strengthen its o ld system for 

the current time, these fees wil l be due at least the first yea r of the 13-15 bienn ium.  

Human Resource Halogen system hosting and support of $13,800 in the 11-13 b ienn ium which was red uced to 

zero in the 13-15 biennium as WSI is transferring to the PeopleSoft HRMS system. 

B.  The increase in the IT Data Processing l ine item is the d i rect result of more of WSI's programs being housed at 

lTD and the related costs charged by lTD for these services. 



C.  The reduction of IT Contractua l  Services is a com bination of the Web Portal ($1.5 m i l lion), and  the Data 

Warehouse ($1.6 mil lion), and the Policy system ($1.225 mi l l ion) being categorized under one-time items in 

the 13-15 budget. 

I n  the 11-13 biennium, WSI had $180,000 per yea r  budgeted for two lTD employees. The tota l a mount of 

$360,000 was reduced to zero in  the 13-15 bienn ium.  AS WSI did not contemplate any further need for ITO 

employees, WSI did not request any funding to pay lTD for employees in the 13-15 bienn ium.  

Other reductions were found in  the Medica l  Services department. A medical b i l l  review p rogram that was 

going to be implemented was budgeted for $34,000 in the 11-13 biennium. As this p rogram is no longer  going 

to be in itiated, this funding was reduced to zero in  the 13-15 bien nium.  



1 3. 8 1 49 .01 003 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Skarphol 

Februa ry 1 1 ,  201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO.  1 020 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, replace "section" with "sections" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, after "6-09.5-03" insert "and 54-35-02. 7" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, after "fund" insert "and the water-related topics overview committee" 

Page 3, after l ine 1 4, insert: 

"SECTION 8. A M EN DMENT. Section 54-35-02.7 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-35-02.7. (Effective through November 30, 201 3) Water-related topics 
overview committee - Duties. 

The legislative management, during each interim,  shal l  appoint a water-related 
topics overview committee in the same manner as the legislative management 
appoints other interim committees. The committee must meet quarterly and is 
responsible for legislative overview of water-related topics and related matters and for 
any necessary discussions with adjacent states on water-related topics. During the 
2011 12 interim, the The committee shall review the state's irrigation laws and rules and 
evaluate the process of the prioritization of water projects and prepare a schedule of 
priorities with respect to water projects. The state water comm ission and state engineer 
shall assist the committee in developing the schedule of priorities. The committee 
consists of thirteen membe rs and the legislative management shal l  designate the 
chairman of the committee. The committee shal l operate according to the statutes and 
procedure govern ing the operation of other legislative management interim committees 
and include the schedule of priorities with its final report to the legislative management. 

(Effective after November 30, 201 3) Garrison d iversion overview. The 
legislative management is responsible for legislative overview of the Garrison diversion 
project and related matters and for any necessary discussions  with adjacent states on 
water-related topics . "  

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 
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PRO POSE D  TRANSFER  O F  WS I FTE'S TO lTD 

• W h e n  the WSI budget was p repared, it was a nt ic ipated t h at t h e  agency cla i m s  syste m  

replacement p roject wou ld be com pleted.  A s  you h ave h e a rd,  w e  h ave not ren ewed o u r  

contract with o u r  vendor, Aon, w h o  was t o  p rovide W S I  with a COTS p rod uct t o  h a n d l e  

c l a i m s .  

• Conseq u e ntly, WSI has gone back to o u r  previous c l a i m s  m a n agement system. This  is a n  

in-house d eveloped com puter system. WSI p rogra m m ers a re used t o  keep t h i s  system 

ru n n i ng, m a i nt a i n ed a n d  u p d ated. For  exa m p le, a n y  Legis lat ive a p p roved b e n efit 

c h anges wou l d  h ave to be progra m m ed to pay the i nj u red worker the approp riate 

ben efit .  

• I n  o u r  orig i n a l  budget, fou r  information technology FTE's were tra nsferred to lTD. No 

a d d it iona l  d o l l a rs were placed i n  our  budget to contract with lTD for the fou r  

tra n sferred e m p l oyees t o  conti n u e  t o  do work a t  WS I .  T h i s  w i l l  need t o  be fu n d ed from 

WSI's exist i n g  b udget. 

• The cu rrent p roposal  is to tra nsfer fou r  add it ional  (8 tota l )  WSI i nformation tec h nology 

e m p loyees to lTD. 

• lTD est i m ates that to have one of the ir  e m ployees contracted back to an agency fu l l  

t i m e  wou l d  a m o u nt t o  a p p roxi mately 75% o f  b i l l a b l e  t i m e  a t  l T D  rates. This would take 

i nto accou nt the vacation days, hol id ays, tra i n ing d ays, etc. 



· ·� lTD Cosf"B'il lable to WSI?' 
wsi cost >�:t···ili. J.\. . * * 2013-15 ITO Bill Rates 

2013-15 B i e n n i u m  l T D  B i l l  B ien n i u m  .,. Additional · 

Programmer Analysts Sa lary w/F ri nge Rate 75% B i l l a b l e  >i (;ost to WSL ,, 
Program Ana lyst I 142,569 69 215,280 

Program Ana lyst I I  150,820 75 234,000 

Program Ana lyst I I  151,454 75 234,000 

Senior Progra m  Ana lyst 264,521 94 293,280 

Su bset # 1 709,365 976,560 

Program Ana lyst I 129, 187 69 215,280 

Program Ana lyst I I  170,577 75 234,000 

Program Analyst I l l  203,343 83 258,960 

Program Ana lyst I l l  210, 181 83 258,960 

Su bset # 2 713,289 967,200 

Tota ls 1,422,654 1,943,760 

WSI COST I N FO R M ATI O N  (SEE  ABOVE)  
• WSI h a s  n ot m a d e  a decision on which WSI i n formation tec h nology FTE's could be 

tra n sferred to lTD. 

• This  wo rksheet p rices the transfer of eight WSI progr a m m e r  a n a lysts to lTD. 

72,711  

83, 180 

82,546 

28,759 

267,195 

86,093 

63,423 

55,617 

48,779 

253,911 

521,106 

• The or ig i n a l  budget cou ld h a ve inc luded ( 1 )  Senior  P rogram Analyst, (2 )  P rogram A n a lyst 

I I , a n d  ( 1 ) P rogra m Analyst I. The cost of t h is to WSI wou l d  be $976,560, (Su bset # 1 ) .  
• The new transfers cou ld i n c l u d e  (2 )  Progra m Ana lyst I l l , ( 1 )  Program Analyst I I , a n d  ( 1 ) 

P rogra m A n a lyst I .  The cost of th is  to WS I wo u l d  be $967,200, (Su bset # 2) .  
• If e ight of WSI's FTE a re transferred to lTD a n d  contracted by WSI at lTD b i l l a b l e  rates, 

ass u m i n g  e m p l oyees are needed fu l l-tim e  with lTD b i l l i n g  75% of t ime, t h e  b i e n n i a l  cost 

for WSI  ( u s i n g  lTD b i l l a ble rates for 2013-2015), wou l d  be $1,943,760. Of t h at tota l  

$976,560 was a bsorbed in  the origi n a l  WSI b u dget . 

• Est i m ated b i e n n i a l  additional cost to WSI a n d  the e m p l oyers i n  N D  for the tra n sfer of 

the a dd i t i o n a l  fou r  WSI employees to lTD wou l d  be $253,911 .  



LISTING OF PROPOSED CHANGES TO HOUSE BILL N0. 1 021 

Department - Workforce Safety and Insurance 

Proposed funding changes: 

Description 

Fund litigation costs for Aon suit if necessary 

2 Transfer 4 additional IT staff members to ITO 

3 Payroll adjustments 

4 Payroll corrections 

5 

Total proposed funding changes 

Other proposed changes: 

2 

3 

4 

FTE 

General 

Fund 

$0 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

for 

1 3-Feb-13 

Special 

Funds 

$0 

Total 

$0 

�� _J 
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1 3 .8 1 50. 0 1 001  
Title. 

Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Leg is lative Counci l  staff for 
House Appropriations - Education and 
Environment Division 

February 20, 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE B ILL NO.  1 02 1  

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 0 and 1 1  with : 

"Workforce safety and insurance 
operations 

Accrued leave payments 
Total special funds 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

Renumber accord ingly 

$58 ,41 3,293 

Q 
$58,41 3 ,293 

247. 1 4  

STATEMENT OF PU RPOSE OF AM ENDMENT: 

($3,2 1 1 ,859) 

1 ,662.965 
($ 1 , 548, 894) 

( 1 .00) 

$55,201 ,434 

1 ,662.965 
$56, 864 ,399 

246. 1 4" 

House Bil l  No. 1 021  - Workforce Safety and Ins u rance - House Action 

Worl<torce Safety and Insurance 
Worl<torce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$63, 1 31 ,407 

$63 , 131 ,407 
63,131,407 

$0 

250.14 

House 
Changes 

($63, 131 ,407) 
55,201,434 

1 ,662,965 

($6,267,008) 
(6 267 008) 

$0 

(4 .00) 

House 
Version 

55,201 ,434 

1 ,662,965 

$56,864,399 
56,864,399 

$0 

246. 14 

Department No.  485 - Worldorce Safety and Insurance - Detail of House C hanges 

Adjusts State Provides 
Corrects Employee Separate Line Transfers 4 Removes 

Executive Compensation Item for Additional FTE Funding for 
Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Positions to Web Portal 

Package' Package' Payments' lTD' Project' 

WorKforce Safety and Insurance ($63, 1 31 ,407) 
WorKforce Safety and Insurance 68,879 (1 ,397,598) 61 ,468,442 (71 3,289) (1 ,500,000) 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 ,662,965 

Total all funds $68,879 ($1 ,397,598) $0 ($71 3,289) ($1 ,500,000) 
Less estimated income 68,879 (1,397,598) 0 (71 3,289) (1 ,500,000) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.00) 0.00 

Removes Provides 
Funding for Funding for 

Data Business 
Warehouse Process Total House 

Project' Analysis' Changes 

WorKforce Safety and Insurance ($63, 1 31 ,407) 
WorKforce Safety and Insurance (2,000,000) 500,000 55,201 ,434 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 662,965 

Total all funds ($2,000,000) $500,000 ($6,267,008) 
Less estimated income (2,000,000) 500,000 (6,267,008] 

Page No .  1 

Removes 
Funding for 

Policy 
Replacement 

Project' 

(1 ,22&,000) 

($1 ,225,000) 
(1 ,225,000) 

$0 

0.00 



General lund $0 
0.00 

$0 
0.00 

� � FTE 

1 F u nd i ng is added due to a calcu l ation error i n  the executive compensation package. 

2This amend ment adjusts the state emp loyee compensation and benefits package as fol l ows: 
Reduces the perfo rmance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percen t  per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the m id po i n t  
o f  their salary ra nge to u p  to 2 percent for employees i n  t h e  fi rst q uartile o f  t h e i r  salary range for 
the first year of the bien nium o n ly. 
Removes fu n d i ng for additional reti rement contribution in creases . 

3A portio n  of fu nding for perm anent employees compensati on and benefits is real located to an accrued 
leave payments l ine item for pay i ng a n n ual leave and sick leave for el ig ible empl oyees . 

4Th is amend ment transfers an add itional 4 FTE positions to the I nformation Tec h n ology Department.  

5Funding i nclu ded in the executive budget for the web portal project is removed . 

6Funding for the policy replacement project i n cluded in the executive budget is rem oved. 

7Funding for the data warehouse project inclu ded in  the executive b u dget is rem ove d .  

8This amendment provides fun d i n g  to h ire a consu ltant a n d  t h e  I nformation Tech nology De partment to 
con d u ct a business process a na lysis. 

Page N o . 2 
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for Senate Appropriations 

Department 485 - Workforce S afety a nd I n surance 
House Bi l l  No.  1 02 1  

2 0  1 3- 1 5  Executive Budget 
201 1 - 1 3  Legislative Appropriations 

Increase (Decrease) 

FTE Positions 
250. 14  
247 . 1 4  

3.00 

General Fund 

Agency Funding FTE Positions 

$0 
0 

$0 

March 6, 201 3 

Other Funds 
$63, 1 31 ,407 

58 4 1 3  293 

$4 7 1 8, 1 1 4  

Total 
$63, 1 31 ,407 

58 41 3,293 

$4,718 , 1 14 

$70.00 ,-------------------., 255.00 ,-------------------, 

Ill 

$66.88 $68.41 S!!:!,l 
$60.00 +----------'=r--=-=----=-r--=.:...:..:....__---1 

S,E:!4 
$50.00 - 1----1 

250.00 247.;!4 
r 

24�.._..........--
·----t_ ... � � $40.00 

i $30.00 

-
-

245.00 

/ 240.00 

$20.00 -

$1 0.00 -
$O.OO +---'-s"""'o.o"""'o'-'--___..--,-s'"'"o....:..o-'-'o ...._�,s=o"".o'-"-o_,___.__-.--"s=o.oo=-a._..y 

2007-09 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 

• General Fund c Other Funds 

Executive 
Budget 

235.00 

230.00 

First H ouse Action 
Attached is a summary of the first house changes. 

237.1il' 

2007-09 

Executive Budget Highl ig hts 
(With First House C h a nges in Bold) 

General Fund 
1 . Adds the following 7 new FTE positions: 

• Claims adjuster II (including $1 0,440 of related operating 
expenses) , 

• Claims supervisor (including $ 1 3 , 1 90 of related operating 
expenses) 

• Vocational rehabilitation supervisor (including $17,050 of 
related operating expenses) 

• Medical case manager supervisor (including $1 7,050 of 
related operating expenses) 

• Underwriter (including $1 0,690 of related operating 
expenses) 

• Compliance officer (including $1 3,590 of related operating 
expenses) 

• Loss control specialist (including $1 4,050 of related operating 
expenses) 

Total 
2. Transfers 4 FTE positions to the Information Technology 

Department 

3. Adjusts funding for operating expenses to reflect inflationary 
adjustments and other budget changes for the 201 3-1 5 biennium 

4. Adds funding for data warehouse project. The House removed 
this funding. 

5. Adds funding for web portal project. The House removed this 
funding. 

6. Adds funding for policy replacement project. The House 
removed this funding. 

7. Removes 201 1 - 1 3  funding for back-up generator 

2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  

Other Funds 

$1 67,294 

2 1 2,707 

1 99,295 

21 3,689 

1 67,543 

1 59,849 

1 83,340 

$1 , 303,71 7  
($753,274) 

($4,779,795) 

$2,000,000 

$1 ,500,000 

$1 ,225,000 

($472,81 8) 

201 3-1 5 
Executive 

Budget 

Total 

$167,294 

21 2,707 

1 99,295 

21 3,689 

167,543 

1 59,849 

1 83,340 

$1 ,303,71 7 
($753,274) 

($4,779,795) 

$2,000,000 

$1 ,500,000 

$1 ,225,000 

($472,8 1 8) 



8. Provides funding for state employee salary increases of which 
$1 ,970,704 relates to performance increases and $762,942 is for 
market equity adjustments. The House added $68,879 to 
correct the executive compensation package and reduced 
by $1 , 1 1 2,1 26 funding relating to performance and market 
equity increases. 

Continuing Appropriations 

$2,733,646 $2,733,646 

Building maintenance account - North Dakota Century Code Section 65-02-05. 1 - Money in the Workforce Safety and 
Insurance (WSI) building maintenance account is appropriated on a continuing basis for bond principal and interest payments, 
operating, maintenance, repair, and payment in lieu of taxes expenses of the buildings and grounds. 

Reinsurance and other states' coverage - Section 65-02-1 3. 1 - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis 
to allow the agency to establish a program of reinsurance and a program of extraterritorial coverage and other states' 
insurance. 

Allocated loss adjustment expenses - Section 65-02-06. 1 - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for 
the payment of all allocated loss adjustment expenses experienced by the agency. 

Preferred worker program - Section 65-05-36 - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for the payment 
of the expense of conducting a biennial independent performance evaluation. 

Insurance fraud unit - Section 65-02-23 - Money in the WSi fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for the payment of 
costs associated with identifying, preventing, and investigating employer or provider fraud. 

Information fund - Section 65-0 1 - 1 3  - Money in the WSI information fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for the 
payment of publ ication and statistical processing expenses incurred by the agency. 

Safety programs - Section 65-03-04 - Money in the WSI fund is appropriated on a continuing basis for the purpose of funding 
work safety and loss prevention programs. 

Educational revolving loan fund - Section 65-05. 1 -08 - Money in the WSI educational revolving loan fund is appropriated on 
a continuing basis to maintain the fund and provide loans to individuals wanting to pursue a postsecondary education. 

Significant A u d it Findings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
Senate Bill No. 2080 - Premium payments - Workforce Safety and Insurance may require the premium, including an 
advance premium, within any reasonable time in order to secure the payment of premium by the employer. I f  the employer 
fails to make payment of premium(s), the employer is considered uninsured and the account is in delinquency status. 
Workforce Safety and Insurance may then assess penalties and fees accordingly and may assess a penalty of $2,000 each 
premium period the employer is uninsured. 

ATTACH : 1  
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201 3 Engrossed House Bi l l  No. 1 021 
Testimony before the Senate Appropriations Committee 

Presented by: Bryan Klipfel ,  WSI Director and Cindy Ternes, WSI Director of Finance 
Workforce Safety & Insurance 

March 7, 201 3 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

Good morning. My name is Bryan Kl ipfel ,  Director of Workforce Safety & I nsurance (WSI ) .  On 

behalf of WSI ,  we would l ike to thank the Chairman and the Committee for providing the agency this 

opportunity. 

We are here to testify before the committee to provide you a brief background of WSI ;  the current 

positives as wel l  as the ongoing challenges with the existing workers compensation environment, 

and to ask for your support in restoring WSI 's biennial appropriat ion, Engrossed House Bi l l  1 02 1 , to 

the Governor's recommended level .  Specifical ly, we are requesting the House adjustments for 

compensation, market, benefits and information technology be removed and WSI 's appropriation be 

restored to the Governor's recommended level .  

WSI Background 

Workforce Safety & I nsurance (WSI )  was established in 1 9 1 9  as an exclusive state fund for workers 

compensation insurance. Today, North Dakota is one of four remaining monopolistic workers 

compensation systems in the United States. The others are Ohio, Washington, and Wyoming. 

WSI ,  a state entity, functions as the sole provider of workers compensation insurance in the state of 

North Dakota . There are no provisions for self-insurance or private insurance for purposes of 

workers compensation.  If a business has significant contacts in North Dakota, they must insure with 

WSI .  

WSI has 247. 1 4  authorized fu l l-time employees (FTEs). Claims for occupational injury and disease 

are filed with WSI and adjudicated by in-house agency claim adjustors. Currently, WSI processes 

approximately 24,600 claims per year. WSI services about 24,000 employers with a covered 

workforce of 370,000 workers. Annual net earned premiums amount to $251  mi l l ion per year. 

WSI is a special fund agency funded solely by employer premiums, which provides for the payment 

of medical and wage loss benefits as wel l  as administrative expenses. WSI receives no General 

Fund dollars. 



With that brief background, I will now go into some of the positives of North Dakota's workers 

compensation environment. 

WSI Positives 

Good Benefits. North Dakota's benefit structure is set by statute and compares quite favorably to 

other jurisd ictions. Benefits provided include: 

• Lifetime, deductible-free medical benefits related to the work injury.  

• Weekly disabil ity benefits ranging up to a maximum of $995/week ( 1 25% of North Dakota's 

State Average Weekly Wage (SAWW) which is $796 per week). 

• A post-retirement benefit (additional benefit payable-ASP) when disabil ity benefits cease at 

t ime of elig ibi l ity for social security retirement benefits. 

• Cost of living adjustments (COLAS) . Long-term disabil ity recipients are elig ible for COLAS 

after 3 years and receive increases equivalent to the increase in the SAWW. This year's 

COLA was 9 .9%. COLAs have averaged 5 .0% over the last decade and 6 . 1 %  over the last 

five years .  

• Vocational Rehabil itation benefits that provide for up to two years or more of retraining . 

• Death benefits of up to $300,000. 

Additional ly, numerous benefit and policy provisions have been passed by previous Legislative 

Assemblies that have served to enhance the benefits and services provided to injured workers (see 

Attachment A). 

Good Payor. Based on a recent medical and hospital fee schedule analysis, WSI reimbursement 

for physician services equates to 1 89% of Medicare reimbursements and WSI reimbursements for 

hospital services ranges between 1 55% ( Inpatient) and 1 69% (Outpatient) of Medicare 

reimbursements. 

Low Premiums. Over the last decade, and before any dividends are issued , North Dakota has 

continual ly been ranked the lowest premium state in the country (20 1 2  Oregon Premium Study). 

Statewide premium rate levels have been stable with small inflationary increases. 

North Dakota rates are the lowest in the country and nearly 50% below the median state in the 

study. 

Neighboring state rates compared to North Dakota : 

South Dakota-1 . 9x higher (3 .8x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Minnesota-2. 0x higher (4 .0x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Montana-2.5x higher (5.0x h igher with 50% dividend factored in) 
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Other monopol istic state rates compared to North Dakota: 

Wyoming-1 . 7x higher (3.4x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Washington-2. 1 x  higher (4.2x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Ohio-1 . 8x higher (3.6x higher with 50% dividend factored in) 

Low incidence of time-loss claims. Time-loss claims account for only 1 2% of the tota l claims in 

North Dakota compared to 20% in other jurisd ictions. North Dakota employees have a good work 

ethic, and if they are injured, they want to get back to work. WSI 's Return to Work programs greatly 

assist these efforts. 

Safety and Loss Control. WSI has a dedicated safety/loss control unit and provides a number of 

safety d iscount programs. Employers meeting the requirements receive additional d iscounts in 

premium. 

A dministratively efficient. WSI has an 8 .2% administrative expense ratio (FY 201 2) .  Workers' 

compensation industry expense ratios typically range between 25% and 35%. As a monopoly, 

North Dakota does not incur the marketing, broker, tax, and other fees incurred by other private 

workers compensation insurers. 

Unexpended appropriations are returned to the WSI Fund. Historical ly, WSI staff have been good 

financial stewards returning to the WSI fund unexpended appropriations in the amount of $1 0.4 

mi l l ion in  the 2007-09 biennium, $9. 3  mi l l ion in the 2009-1 1 biennium and an estimated $4. 5  mi l l ion 

for the current 201 1 -1 3  biennium. Most of these unexpended funds are a direct result of planned 

computer projects the agency was not able to complete due to other commitments and time 

restraints. WSI ensured funding authorized for special computer projects was not used to fund 

other budget areas. 

Low litigation. Overall l itigation requests represent less than one percent of tota l claims fi led. 

Good Service and Overall Customer Satisfaction. Periodic injured worker and employer 

customer satisfaction surveys independently conducted for WSI consistently rank in the "high 

satisfaction category. 

Financially Stable. A financially secure fund benefits both injured workers and businesses. 
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Favorable investment returns have resulted in additional surplus growth . Fund investment returns 

for Fiscal Years 201 0 , 201 1 ,  and 201 2  were 1 1 .94%, 1 3.26%, and 6. 1 4% respectively. The current 

FY 201 3 year-to-date return from July through December 201 2 is 6 .46%. 

State law outl ines the required surplus levels which are 20% to 40% of reserve l iabi l it ies. WSI 's 

surplus ratio (as of 1 2/31 /1 2) is at 47.8% (see Attachment B). When the net available assets of 

the fund exceed statutory surplus requirements , dividends must be issued to policyholders. Total 

dividends declared in seven out of the past eight years have amounted to nearly $600 mi l l ion 

ranging between 40% and 62%, including a dividend for the current pol icy year of approximately 

$ 1 40 mi l l ion .  

Recent annual  financial audits conducted by an external firm have been unqual ified and free of 

findings. 

As you can see there are many positives with the current system. With that said, we do have 

challenges as wel l  and I will briefly highl ight a few of those for you at this t ime. 

WSI Chal lenges 

Increased Workloads. The increased economic activity within the state has resulted in increased 

staff workloads. WSI conducted a workload assessment for many of the departments within the 

agency. A sampl ing of workload ind icators comparing 201 2  workloads to 2009 workloads is as 

fol lows: 

FY 201 3 
% 

Projection 
increase 

Workload Measures FY 2009 FY 201 0 FY 201 1 FY 201 2 09-1 3 

Number of Claims Filed 20,544 1 9,388 2 1 ,693 24,643 26, 1 01 27% 

Claims filed w/out-of-state address 2 ,766 2 ,689 3 ,6 1 9  5,383 6, 1 44 1 22% 

Total Bi l ls Entered 1 73 , 1 86 1 80,640 1 88,61 5 2 1 7,923 234,000 35% 

Avg. Number of Calls per Day 495 509 543 668 737 49% 

Number of Active Employer Accounts 1 9,946 20,31 6  2 1 ,552 23,81 2  24,764 24% 

New Employer Applications Received 1 ,794 2,008 3,082 4,931 4,000 1 23% 

Net Earned Premium 1 61 M 1 52 M 1 89 M 251 M 304M 89% 

Paid Claim Costs 1 1 5 M 1 1 4 M 1 24 M 1 34 M  1 77 M 54% 

FY1 3 figures are projected based on data through 0 1 /3 1 /201 3 .  
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I n  summarizing the information,  workloads have increased significantly. The effects of the heavier 

workloads are compounded by the overall increase in business complexity . 

Increased Claim Complexity. Claim processing is becoming more complex. Claims with out-of­

state addresses used to account for approximately 1 2% of al l claims. Today, approximately 22% of 

al l  claims have out-of-state addresses. Managing the medica l ,  return to work, and vocational 

rehabi l itation for out-of-state claims, and working with out of state medical providers requires 

additional time and resources. 

Increased Underwriting Complexity. Policyholder Services and Underwriting is becoming more 

complex. The coverage, compliance, and jurisdictional determinations for out of state companies 

have increased significantly. Delinquent premiums associated with out of state companies have 

increased as wel l ,  making the collections process more problematic. 

Staffing. Manag ing the more complex and increased workloads with existing staffing levels, while 

trying to maintain an acceptable level of service has been a significant challenge. I n  reviewing 

periodic performance measurements there has been deterioration in claim and bi l l  processing 

times, an increase in the number of employers that are not in good standing,  and an increase in 

WSI staff turnover. To help mitigate and reverse these trends, WSI has hired a number of 

temporary employees within various departments. Additional ly, through attrition and turnover, WSI 

evaluates FTE positions as they come open to determine whether al location elsewhere is 

necessary. With these challenges, once again,  WSI is requesting the House adjustment of 

$1 ,397,598 be restored into WSI's budget appropriation as stated in the Governor's 

recommendation. 

Safety Focus. Ensuring employers maintain a continued focus on safety in a low premium/high 

d ividend environment continues to be challenging. In addition, the increased business activity has 

resulted in a demand for more special ized safety and loss control services. 

Technology. WSI is in the midst of a multi-year system replacement project. Effective December 

3 1 , 201 2  one of the major vendors on the project, Aon,  was relieved of their duties with their 

contract being neither renewed nor extended. From here, WSI plans to find a new partner to fi ll 

Aon's role and to finish the project. The ongoing challenge will be to continue to work towards a 

successful implementation .  
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The House Appropriations Committee added $600, 000 for two studies and removed $4.725 mi l l ion 

from WSI's executive budget prior to crossover. The $4.725 mil l ion was from the general category 

of technology projects and specifically designated for advancement of software for: ( 1 ) the policy 

side of our business ($1 .225 mi l l ion), (2) a data warehouse ($2. 0  mil l ion) and (3) a web portal ($1 .5  

mi l l ion) .  

The WSI budget was formulated using the traditional budget process. That means it  was 

constructed long before significant events occurred which included WSI not extending the contract 

with Aon eSolutions for the completion of a comprehensive software replacement project which had 

been going for five years . Those budget items were included as WSI anticipated being done, or far 

enough along, with the project which would then al low us to move on to other portions of the overal l  

I nformation Technology Transformation Plan which are the Data Warehouse, Web Portal and 

Customer Relations Management (CRM). 

We are requesting to reinstate the $4.725 mil l ion back into the appropriation and we have a plan for 

the responsible use of the money. We have been working with the Executive Steering Committee 

(ESC) process for the last year and a half. At the last ESC meeting on Wednesday February 2ih 

the ESC endorsed with the following motion, a process that should assure you any money spent for 

technology will be well planned, monitored and controlled; resulting in a higher l ikelihood of 

success. 

The motion was "that prior to and in preparation of a procurement we complete the following steps 

and make decisions on the next steps based upon the results of these efforts. "  

i .  Perform lessons learned 

i i .  Develop a new project charter 

i i i .  Perform market research 

iv. Perform architecture review 

v. Review requirements 

vi .  Review business processes 

WSI thinks this constitutes a strong and financial ly responsible process for moving forward. It is 

important that WSI continues to deploy technology that al lows us to provide better service to policy 

holders ,  injured workers and medical providers and al lows us to operate efficiently with in our 

legislative and executive guidelines. 
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We are requesting the Senate Appropriations Committee adopt the proposed amendment granting 

WSI the authority to expend the necessary dollars if required for potential l itigation (See 

Attachment C) . 

We hope this helps you better understand what WSI does, the positives that exist and the 

challenges we are currently facing. North Dakota's workers' compensation system today remains 

stable , is continually improving, and functioning very well as we strive to meet the challenges 

brought forth by our economic growth.  

At th is point, I would l ike to introduce WSI 's Director of Finance,  Cindy Ternes, to highl ight the 

detai ls of WSI's proposed budget for the committee. 

Good morning.  I want to thank you again for your time and attention.  It is good to be here. 

I would like to present a brief overview of WSI 's budget as we request your consideration in  

restoring the budget to  the Governor's recommendation of  $63, 1 3 1 ,407 for the 201 3-20 1 5 

biennium. This is an increase of 8% over the previous biennial budget of $58,41 3,293. As ind icated 

earl ier, this budget contains no general fund dollars. 

Base 
Current FTE Transfer Appropriation Recommended 

Appropriation New FTE's to lTD Changes Appropriation % of 
2011-2013 2013-15 2013-2015 2013-15 Change 

Salaries, Wages & 
Benefits 37,994,329 1, 182,665 (768,233) 4,795,234 43,203,995 13.7% 

Operating Expense 
16,952,715 96,060 - 1,653,638 18,702,412 10.3% 

AIM Project 
3,000,000 - ( 1,775,000) 1,225,000 -59.2% -

Capital Assets 
466,250 (466,250) -100.0% - - -

Agency Appropriation 
58,413,293 1,278,725 (768,233) 4,207,622 63,131,407 8 . 1% 

FTE's 247. 14 7.0 (4.0) - 250. 14 1.2% 

Temp Employees 15.00 - - - 15.00 0.0% 

Salaries, Wages & Benefits 

Salaries , wages and benefits show an increase of 1 3.7% over the 201 1 -201 3  biennium. This 

increase includes funding of $1 .2  mil l ion for seven additional FTE's.  Bryan disclosed the significant 

workload increase WSI is experiencing .  WSI requested additional FTE's to help handle this 
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workload so our customers continue to receive the service they are accustomed to. When the 

budget was submitted in the late summer of 2012 ,  WSI had fifteen temporary employees on board .  

Today, WSI has either hired o r  i s  anticipating the hiring of a n  additional seventeen temporary 

employees to ease the workload burden. As you have seen,  WSI's increases in claim costs and 

premium revenue have been significant. 

Operating Expense The budget recommendation contains an increase of $ 1 .7  mi l l ion in operating 

expense. This is an increase of 1 0% over the current biennium . 

Most of WSI's technology services ( i .e .  servers, back-up recovery, fi le storage), have been 

transferred to the State lTD department. The cost of these services is estimated at $1 .9  mi l l ion , 

which is approximately $ 1 . 1  mi l l ion more than the prior biennium when these services were housed 

within WSI .  

Capital Assets WSI req uested funding in the current biennium to install a back-up generator 

system for the Century Center office bui lding. This has been completed and is fu lly operational .  

This fu l l  bui lding back-up generator system provides essential power for al l  areas of the bui lding 

including geothermal heating and cooling systems,  computer systems and l ife safety systems. No 

new major capital assets are being planned in the current biennium.  

FTE's & Temporary Employees WSI currently has legislative authority for 247. 1 4  FTE. As 

previously discussed , WSI is experiencing significant workload increases due to the number of 

employers and employees in the state. The Governor's budget recommendation for WSI includes 

funding for seven additional FTE's. The appropriation was reduced by $770,000 for the four FTE's 

being transferred over to lTD. This leaves WSI with a net gain of three FTE's.  

Thank you again for your t ime today and your consideration of WSI's biennial appropriation request. 

We would appreciate your support in restoring the appropriation to the Governor's recommended 

level .  At this time, we would be glad to answer any questions that you may have. 
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' Attachment A 
Historical Workers Com 

blishes a vocational rehabHMation grant program (HB lOSO) 
des up to two years of benefits for workers injured within two years of their presumed retirement date (HB lOSl)  

Reduces the threshold for percentage of whole body impairment to qualify for a PPI award (HB lOSS) 

Increases permanent partial impairment awards (multipliers) for the lower impairment levels (HB lOSS) 
Expands eligibil i ty for the scholarship program (SB 21 14) 
Increases the annual cap that the organization can award in scholarships from $300,000 to $SOO,OOO (SB 2114) 
Increases the maximum scholarship amount payable per applicant from $4,000 per year to $10,000 per year (SB 21 14) 
Streamlines the personal reimbursement process for injured workers (SB 21 14) 
Expands eligibility for the educational revolving loan fund (SB 21 14) 

2009 Legislation 
Provides for payment of eyeglasses and other devices if an injury occurs and damages those prescriptive devices (HB 1061 ) 
Provides for an extension of an additional 20 weeks to the current 104-week limit for retraining programs (HB 1062) 
Increases the eligibility pool for job search benefits (HB 1062) 
Establishes pilot program to assess new methods of providing rehabilitation services (HB 1062) 
Establishes parameters of liability for medical expenses paid for treatment of unknown pre-existing conditions (HB 1 063) 
Shortens eligibility period for cost of living adjustments (COLAs) for pre-1/1/06 total disability claims from 7 to 3 years (HB 
1064) 
Expands COLA eligibility for pre-1/1/06 claims to include both permanent total and temporary total benefit recipients (HB 1064) 
Outlines coverage parameters for emergency volunteer healthcare practitioners (HB 1073) 
Increases the maximum disabil i ty benefit from 1 10% to 12S% of the state's average weekly wage (SAWW) (HB 1 101) 
Increases l ifetime cap on death benefits from $2SO,OOO to $300,000 (HB 1 101) 

burial expense from $6,SOO to $10,000 and one-time payments for spouses and dependent children (HB 1 101)  
ses the dependency a llowance from $10 to $1S per week per child (HB 1 101 ) 

reases pre-acceptance disability benefits from the minimum benefit rate to the standard rate (HB 1 101)  
Increases travel and other personal reimbursements on aggravation claims to 1 00% (HB 1 101 ) 
Provides up to six months benefits for the surviving spouse of a PTD that provided home health care during disability (HB 14SS) 
Provides that OAH conduct WSI hearings and that OAH's decisions are final (HB 1464) 
Provides for a study of the post-retirement benefit structure to be conducted during the interim (HB 1S2S) 
Provides that WSI outline reasons for disregarding a treating doctor's opinion (HB 1S61) 
Resolution to study workers' compensation laws regarding pre-existing injuries (HCR 3008) 
Resolution to study injured worker access to legal representation (HCR 3013) 
Establishes a clear and convincing evidence standard to rebut the presumption clause (SB 20SS) 
Provides door to door reimbursement of mileage to attend medical appointments (SB 20S6) 
Establishes a PPI schedule award for the partial loss of eye sight (SB 20S7) 
Distinguishes an independent medical exam (IME) from an independent medical record review (IMR) (SB 20S8) 
Provides for attorney fees and costs for review of a claim after OIR completion (SB 20S9) 
Provides for a rehab training expense for maintaining a second household or traveling more than 2S miles to school (SB 2419) 
Provides that WSI make a reasonable effort to designate an IME doctor within a certain radius of worker's residence (SB 2431 ) 
Shortens the time period in which an injured worker can request a change of doctor (SB 2432) 
Provides that WSI notify injured workers of work search obligations (SB 2433) 

2007 Legislation 
Provided funds for the purchase or adaptation of motor vehicles for the catastrophical ly injured (HB 1038) 
Provided increased post-retirement additional benefits for certain injured workers (HB 1038) 

anded the population that is eligible for death benefits (HB 1038) 
eligibility period for cost of living adjustments (COLAs) from seven years to three years (HB 1038) 

anded the eligibility pool for WSI's revolving loan fund (HB 1038) 
Provided inflation adjustment for long-term Temporary Partial Disability benefit recipients (HB 1 140) 
Provided funds for the purchase or adaptation of motor vehicles for catastrophic and exceptional circumstance claims (HB 141 1 )  
Provided benefits for firefighters and law enforcement officers in  the event of a false positive test (SB 2042) 



\ . . . 
2005 Legislation 
Established additional safety incentives (HB 1 125) 
Established ongoing funding for safety education, grant, and incentive programs (HB 1 125) 

retraining options for injured workers (HB 1 171) 
an injured worker educational revolving loan fund (HB 1491)  

rT<>·""'�., the non-dependency death award (HB 1506) 
Increased post-retirement additional benefit payments (SB 2351)  

2003 Legislation 
Increased lifetime cap on death benefits from $197,000 to $250,000 (HB 1060) 
Established a $50,000 home remodeling and vehicle adaptation allowance for catastrophic injured workers (HB 1060) 
Increased the maximum amounts for scholarship awards (HB 1 120) 

2001 Legislation 
Increased certain permanent partial impairment awards (HB 1 161) 

1999 Legislation 
Increased permanent partial impairment awards for the severely impaired (HB 1422) 
Increased the maximum disabi lity benefit from 100% to 1 10% of the State's Average Weekly Wage (SB 2214) 
Shortened the waiting period for eligibility for cost of living adjustments from 10 years to 7 years (SB 2214) 

1997 Legislation 
Increased weekly death benefits for surviving spouses (SB 21 16) 
Created the Guardian Scholarship program (SB 2116) 
Established a post-retirement additional benefit (SB 2125) 



Net Asset Detail December 31, 2012 

Available Net Assets > 20% 

(excludes other funding) 

27.8% or $256.6 

Available Net Assets $441 or 47.8% 

Safety & Education 

$13.1 

NET ASSETS or "SURPLUS" 

Estimated Discounted Financial Reserves 

Net Assets (Surplus) 

2009 HB 1035 Allowable Deductions from Net Assets (Surplus) 

Safety & Education Grants 

Revolving School Loan Fund 
mP/AIM Update 

Total Exclusions from Net Assets (Surplus) 

Available Fund Surplus 

SChool Loan Fund 

Actual 
June 201 1 

$ 393,1 27,850 

814,023,000 

$ 393,1 27,850 

8,561,019 

14,877,759 

3,035,684 

26,474,462 

$ 366,653,388 

45.0% 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Attachment B 

Chan numbtrs in millions 

Actual 
June 201 2 

374,604,802 

865,645,000 

374,604,802 

18,406,760 

14,842,186 

706,652 

33,955,598 

340,649,204 

39.4% 

20% Required for Minimum 

Target 

$184.5 

Y-T-0 
Dec 201 2 

$ 469,252,790 

922,729,726 

$ 469,252,790 

1 3, 1 05,679 

14,831 ,686 

1 86,509 

28,123,874 

$ 441 ,128,916 

47.8% 
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I "'-, :z; - :;.!S--tJ / I CURRENT TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES I 
Special Projects Coordinator Executive T 1 2/5/2005 -- ............... 

Admin Assistant I Legal T 

Maintenance Worker Facility Management T 

Paralegal Legal T 

Vocational Case Manager I I  Return To Work T 

Claims Adjuster I Claims T 

Claims Adjuster I Claims T 

Customer Service Representative Customer Service T 

Medical Clms Proc Spc I l l  Medical Services T 

Admin Assistant I Return To Work T 

Account Budget Specialist I Finance T 

Senior Advisor to the Director Executive T 

Claims Adjuster I Claims T 

Admin Assistant I Human Resources T 

Vocational Case Manager I I  Return To Work T 

Medical Clms Proc Spc I l l  Medical Services T 

Customer Service Representative Customer Service T 

Customer Service Representative Customer Service T 

Vocational Case Manager I I  Return To Work T 

Vocational Case Manager I I  Return To Work T 

[TEMP AGENCY EMPLO YEES I 
Document Processing Specialist I 

Bi l l  Input Specialist 

Support Specialist 

Office Serivices Temp Agency 

Office Serivices Temp Agency 

PolicyHolder Services Temp Agency 

1 0/1 5/2007 

2/1 7/2009 

6/21 /201 1  

7/1 /20 1 1  

1 0/3/201 1  

1 /3/201 2  

1 /4/201 2  

5/1 /20 1 2  

5/1 /20 1 2  

6/1 1 /201 2  

7/20/201 2  

1 0/1 /201 2  

1 0/22/201 2  

1 2/1 9/201 2  

1 /2/201 3  

2/4/20 1 3  

2/4/201 3  

2/25/201 3  

3/1 8/20 1 3  

1 /1 1 /201 3  

3/1 1 /20 1 3  

(temp employee transferred to a n  open FTE slot, 

currently beinQ re-advertised) 

(temp employee transferred to another position 

02/201 3, currr:_ently beinq re-advertised) 

(temp employee transferred to FTE pos1tron 

03/201 3, currrently being re-advertised) 

3/1 1 /20 1 3  Hired a temp, moved FTE to an underwriter position 

l 



I TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE CURRENTL y ADVERTISING ___ ] 
Collections Officer I I  PolicyHolder Services T 

Document Processing Specialist I Office Serivices 

Claims Adjuster I Claims 

Claims Adjuster I Claims 

Claims Adjuster I Claims 

I TEMPORARY EMPLO YEES NEEDED I ----_I 
Attorney Legal 

Medical Case Manager Return to Work 

Medical Bill Auditor Medical Services 

Premium Underwriter PolicyHolder Services 

T 

T 

T 

T 

2/1 3/201 3  Posting Date 

2/1 3/20 1 3  Posting Date 

2/1 3/201 3 Posting Date 

2/1 3/20 1 3  Posting Date 

2/1 3/20 1 3  Posting Date 



CHAPTER 65-02 �13 tO :i I 
WORKFORC E SAFETY AND INSURANCE ORGANIZATI I N � L 3 -.:15' - 13 

65-02-01 . Workforce safety and insurance - Di rector - Division d i rector 
The organization must be maintained for the administration of this title. The 1 or may 

appoint the director of any division establ ished by the d irector. The appointment of a division 
d i rector must be on a nonpartisan, merit basis. 

65-02-01 . 1 .  Workforce safety and insurance. 
The legislative council may delete, where appropriate, "workers compensation bureau", 

"North Dakota workers compensation bureau", or any derivatives of those terms,  which when 
used in context indicate an intention to refer to those terms, wherever they appear in the North 
Dakota Century Code or in the supplements thereto and to insert in l ieu of each deletion 
"workforce safety and insurance". Such changes are to be made when any volume or 
supplement of the North Dakota Century Code is being reprinted. It is the intent of the legislative 
assembly that workforce safety and insurance be substituted for, shal l  take any action 
previously to be taken by, and shall perform any duties previously to be performed by the 
workers compensation bureau. The legislative council may replace "bureau", whe re appropriate, 
wherever the term appears in the North Dakota Century Code or in the supplements of the 
North Dakota Century Code, with the term "organization". These changes are to be made when 
any volume or supplement is being reprinted. 

65-02-01 .2. Organ ization to establish personnel system. 
Repealed by S.L .  2009, ch. 61 1 ,  § 1 3. 

65-02-01 .3. Workforce safety and insurance - Executive d irector - Governor to appoint 
- Personnel. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the governor  shal l  appoint a d i rector of 
workforce safety and insurance who shal l serve at the pleasure of the governor. The governor 
shal l  set the compensation and prescribe the duties of the director. Each employee of workforce 
safety and insurance must occupy a position in the classified service and must be subject to the 
provisions of the state personnel system provided in chapter 54-44.3.  

65-02-02. Oath of office. 
Before commencing to perform the duties of d irector of the organization, the d irector shal l  

fi le an oath of office in the usual form. 

65-02-03. Organization - Quorum - Effect of vacancy - Vacancies which m ust be filled 
within  thirty days. 

Repealed by S .L. 1 989, ch . 295, § 21 . 

65-02-03.1 .  Workforce safety and insurance board of d irectors - Appointment. 
1 .  The board consists of eleven members. The appointment and replacement of the 

members must ensure that: 
a. Six board members represent employers in this state which maintain active 

accounts with the organization. Two of the employer members must be 
employers with annual premiums, wh ich at the time of the member's i nitia l  
appointment were greater than twenty-five thousand dollars; one of the employer 
members must be an employer with an annual premium, which at the time of the 
member's initial appointment was less than twenty-five thousand dol lars ;  one of 
the employer members must be an employer with an annual premium,  which at 
the time of the member's in it ial appointment was less than ten thousand dol lars ;  
and two of the employer members must be employer at-large representatives. 
Except for the employer at-large representatives, each employer representative 
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must be a principal owner, chief executive officer, or chief financial officer of the 
employer. 

b.  Three members represent employees. Of the three employee members ,  one 
member must represent organized labor and one other member must have 
received workforce safety and insurance wage-loss benefits at some t ime during 
the ten years before the member's in it ial appointment. 

c. One member is a member of the North Dakota medical association. 
d. One member is a member at large who must be a resident of .this state and at 

least twenty-one years of age. 
2. Board members shall serve four-year terms. The governor shall make the necessary 

appointments to ensure the term of office of members begins on January first of each 
odd-numbered year. A board member whose initial appointment was before August 1 ,  
2007, may not serve more than three consecutive terms and a board member whose 
in it ial appointment was after Ju ly 3 1 , 2007, may not serve more than two consecutive 
terms. 
a. A departing member representing an employer must be replaced by a member 

representing an employer, most of  whose employees are in a different rate 
classification than those of the employer represented by the departing member. 
The governor shall appoint the member for an employer representative from a l ist 
of three potential candidates submitted by a coordinating committee appointed by 
the governor, composed of representatives from the associated general 
contractors of North Dakota, the North Dakota petroleum counci l ,  the g reater 
North Dakota chamber of commerce, the North Dakota motor carriers 
association, the North Dakota hospital association, the national federation of 
independent business, the l ign ite energy counci l ,  and other statewide business 
interests. 

b. The governor shall select the member for the organized labor employee 
representative from a l ist of three potential  candidates submitted by an 
organization that is statewide in scope and which through the organization's 
affil iates embraces a cross section and a majority of organ ized labor in this state. 

c. The governor shall select the two employee representatives who do not represent 
organized labor and the member at large. 

d. The governor shall select the member representing the North Dakota medical  
association from a list of three potential candidates submitted by the.  North 
Dakota medical association. 

e. Within the thirty days fol lowing receipt of a l ist of potential candidates 
representing employers, organ ized labor, or the North Dakota medical 
association, the governor may reject the l ist and request that the submitt ing entity 
submit a new l ist of potential cand idates. 

3. Vacancies in the membership of the board must be fi l led for the unexpired term by 
appointment by the governor as provided in this section. 

65-02-03.2. Compensation of board members. 
A board member is entitled to receive compensation as determined by the board for days 

spent in attendance at board meetings or other business as approved by the board. A board 
member is entitled to reimbursement for mileage and expenses as provided for state officers. 

65-02-03.3. Board - Powers and duties. 
The board shall :  
1 .  Assist the organization in developing and submitting a budget, responding to any audit 

recommendations, formulating policies, and discussing issues related to the 
administration of the organization, including the determination of employer premium 
rates, maintenance of the solvency of the workforce safety and insurance fund ,  and 
provision of rehabil itation services, whi le ensuring impartiality and freedom from 
political influence. 
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Attachment C 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 02 1  
Page 1 ,  after line 1 1 , insert: 

"Contingency for Legal Fees and costs $750,000 $750,000" 
Page 1 ,  line 13 ,  overstrike "($735,605)" and insert immediately thereafter "$14,395" 
Page 1 ,  line 13 ,  overstrike $57,677,688" and insert immediately thereafter "$58,427,688" 
Renumber accordingly 

Statement of Purpose: Provide a contingency for legal fees and costs, including litigation, 

regarding Workforce Safety and Insurance's Information Technology project contract that 

expired on December 3 1 ,  2012 .  



1 3. 8 1 50. 02001 
Title. 
Fiscal No .  1 

Prepared by the Leg islative Council staff for 
Senate Appropriations 

March 28, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 02 1  

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 1 0  with : 

"Workforce safety and insurance $58,41 3,293 $5,386, 993 $63,800,286" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 1 2  with : 

"Litigation contingency 750,000 750,000" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 1 3  with : 

"Total special funds $58 ,41 3,293 $6, 1 36, 993 $64,550,286" 

Page 2 ,  after l ine 7, insert: 

"SECTION 4. LITIGATION C ONTINGENCY. Funding included in the l itigation 
contingency l ine item in section 1 of th is Act may be spent by workforce safety and 
insurance on ly for fees and other costs associated with workforce safety and insurance 
pursuing a civil action for damages relating to the unsuccessful advanced information 
management computer system project. "  

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l  No. 1 021 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Workforce Safety and Insurance $63,131 ,407 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds $63,131  ,407 
Less estimated income 63,1 31,407 

General fund $0 

FTE 250.14 

House 
Version 

56,014,723 

1 ,662,965 

$57,677,688 
57,677,688 

$0 

250.14 

Senate 
Changes 

7,785,563 

{1 ,662,965) 

750 000 

$6,872,598 
6,872,598 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

63,800,286 

750,000 

$64,550,286 
64,550,286 

$0 

250.14 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Detail  of Senate Changes 

Removes 
Restores Separate Line Adds Funding 
Executive Item for for Contingent 

Compensation Accrued Leave Litigation Fees Adds Funding Total Senate 
Package' Payments' and Costs' for IT Projects' Changes 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 1 ,397,598 1 ,662,965 4,725,000 7,785,563 

operation 
Accrued leave payments ( 1 ,662,965) ( 1 ,662,965) 
Litigation Contingency 750,000 750 000 

Total all funds $1 ,397,598 $0 $750,000 $4,725,000 $6,872,598 
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Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

1 ,397,598 
$0 

0.00 

0 
$0 

0.00 

750,000 
$0 

0.00 

4,725,000 
$0 

0.00 

6,872 598 
$0 

0.00 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated funding 
returned to line items with salaries and wages funding. 

3 This amendment provides contingent funding for litigation costs that may be necessary in order to 
recover expenses paid to Aon eSolutions relating to the unsuccessful advanced information management 
computer system project. 

4 This amendment adds funding for IT projects. The agency may determine which projects a re 
developed. 
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1 3.81 50.02002 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Counci l staff for 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

Fiscal No. 2 April 3 ,  201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B I LL NO. 1 02 1  

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 0  through 1 3  with: 

"Workforce safety and insurance 
operations 

Litigation contingency 
Total specia l  funds 

Page 1 ,  remove lines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 7 with:  

$58,41 3,293 

Q 
$58,41 3,293 

$4,786 , 993 

750,000 
$5,536,993 

$63,200,286 

750,000 
$63,950,286" 

"SECTION 2. LITIGATION CONTINGENCY. Funding included in the l itigation 
contingency line item in section 1 of this Act may be spent by workforce safety and 
insura nce only for fees and other costs associated with workforce safety and insurance 
pursuing a civil action for damages relating to the unsuccessful advanced information 
management computer system project." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bi l l  No. 1 021 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Senate Action 

Executive House 
Budget Version 

Wor1<force Safety and Insurance $63,131 ,407 
Wor1<force Safety and Insurance 56,014,723 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1,662,965 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds $63,131 ,407 $57,677,688 
Less estimated income 63,131,407 57,677,688 

General fund $0 $0 

FTE 250. 14 250.14 

Senate 
Changes 

7,185,563 

(1 ,662,965) 
750 000 

$6,272,598 
6,272 598 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

63,200,286 

750 000 

$63,950,286 
63,950,286 

$0 

250.14 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Detail of Senate Changes 

Removes Removes 
Restores Separate Line Adds Funding Funding for Removes 
Executive Item for for Contingent Business Funding for IT 

Compensation Accrued Leave Litigation Fees Adds Funding Process Staffing 
Package' Payments2 and Costs' for IT Projects' Analysis5 Analysis' 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 1 ,397,598 1 ,662,965 4,725,000 (500,000) (100,000) 

operation 
Accrued leave payments (1 ,662,965) 
Litigation Contingency 750 000 

Total all funds $1 ,397,598 $0 $750,000 $4,725,000 ($500,000) ($100,000) 
Less estimated income 1,397,598 0 750 000 4,725,000 (500,000) (100,000) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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e Workforce Safety and lnsuranc 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Total Senate 
Changes 

7,185,563 

(1 ,662,965) 
750 000 

$6,272,598 
6 272 598 

$0 

0.00 

1Fu nding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated funding 
returned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding. 

3This amendment provides contingent funding for litigation costs that may be necessary in order to 
recover expenses paid to Aon eSolutions. 

4Th is amendment adds funding for information technology projects. The agency may determine which 
projects are developed. 

5This amendment removes the funding added by the House for the business process analysis. 

6This amendment removes the funding added by the House for an information technology staffing 
analysis. 
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1 3.81 50.02005 
Title.03000 
Fiscal No. 6 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Krebsbach 

April 1 1 ,  201 3 

PROPOSED AM EN DMENTS TO ENG ROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 02 1  

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 0  through 1 4  with: 

"Workforce safety and insurance 
operations 

Litigation continge ncy 
Total special funds 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 1 ,  remove lines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 7 with: 

$58,41 3,293 

Q 
$58,41 3,293 

247 . 1 4  

$5,555,225 

750.000 
$6,305,225 

7.00 

$63,968,51 8 

750.000 
$64,71 8,51 8 

254 . 1 4" 

"SECTION 2. LITIGATION CONTINGENCY. Funding included in the litigation 
contingency line item in section 1 of this Act may be spent by workforce safety and 
insurance only for fees and other costs associated with workforce safety and insurance 
pursuing a civil action for damages relating to the unsuccessful advanced information 
management computer system project." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1021 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Workforce Safety and Insurance $63, 131 ,407 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds $63,131 ,407 
Less estimated income 63,131,407 

General fund $0 

FTE 250.14 

House 
Version 

56,014,723 

1,662,965 

$57,677,688 
57,677,688 

$0 

250.14 

Senate 
Changes 

7,953,795 

(1,662,965) 
750,000 

$7,040,830 
7,040,830 

$0 

4.00 

Senate 
Version 

63,968,518 

750,000 

$64,718,518 
64,718,518 

$0 

254.14 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Detail of Senate Changes 

Removes Removes 
Restores Separate Line Adds Funding Adds Funding Funding for 
Executive Item for for Contingent for Information Business 

Compensation Accrued leave litigation Fees Technology Process 
Package' Payments' and Costs' Projects' Analysis' 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 1,397,598 1,662,965 4,725,000 (500,000) 

operation 
Accrued leave payments (1 '662,965) 
Litigation Contingency 750,000 

Total all funds $1,397,598 $0 $750,000 $4,725,000 ($500,000) 
Less estimated income 1,397,598 0 750,000 4,725,000 (500,000) 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page No.  1 

Removes 
Funding for 
Information 
Technology 

Staffing 
Analysis' 

(100,000) 

($100,000) 
(100,000) 

$0 
0.00 



FTE 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Restores 
Information 
Technology 

Staff' 

768,232 

$768,232 
768,232 

$0 

4.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

7,953,795 

(1, 662,965) 
750,000 

$7,040,830 
7,040,830 

$0 

4.00 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2 The accrued leave payments line item added by the House is removed and the associated funding 
returned to line items with salaries and wages funding. 

3 This amendment provides contingent funding for litigation costs that may be necessary in order to 
recover expenses paid to Aon eSolutions. 

4 This amendment adds funding for information technology projects. The agency may determine which 
projects are developed. 

5 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for the business process analysis. 

6 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for an information technology staffing 
analysis. 

7This amendment restores the 4 FTE information technology positions and the related funding 
transferred to the I nformation Technology Department in the executive budget and the House version. 
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I 
1 3.8 1 50. 02006 
Title. 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff for 
Conference Committee 

April 22, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 02 1  

That the Senate recede from its amendments a s  printed o n  pages 1 544-1 546 o f  the House 
Journal  and page tzt06 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1 02 1  be 
a mended as follows: /?,., 1 - '� .,3 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "insurance" insert ";  to provide for litigation contingency and settlement 
funds; and to provide for information technology projects and business process 
analysis" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 0  through 1 3  with : 

'Workforce safety and insurance 
operations 

Accrued leave payments 
Litigation contingency 
Total special funds 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 through 7 with: 

$58,4 1 3,293 

0 
Q 

$58 ,41 3,293 

$2 ,496, 1 64 

1 ,662,965 
750,000 

$4,909, 1 29 

$60,909,457 

1 ,662,965 
750.000 

$63,322,422" 

"SECTION 2. LITIGATIO N  C ONTINGENCY - SETTLEMENT FUNDS - USE OF 
FUNDS. Funding included in the litigation contingency l ine item in section 1 of this Act 
may be spent by workforce safety and insurance only for fees and other costs 
associated with workforce safety and insurance pursuing a civil action for damages 
relating to the unsuccessful advanced information management computer system 
project. Any remaining unused l itigation funds may be used for workforce safety and 
insurance for the development or  operation of information technology projects. Any 
moneys received by workforce safety and insurance resulting from

. 
a settlement or 

court awards relating to this project must be retained in the workforce safety and 
insurance fund and reported to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 3. INFORMATION TECH NOLOGY PROJECTS FUNDING -
BUSINESS PROCESS ANALYSIS. The workforce safety and insurance operations 
l ine item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $4,725,000, which may only be 
spent for costs of conducting a business process analysis of up to $500,000, as 
provided in  section 4 of this Act and for appropriate information technology equipment, 
development, and operational costs of information technology projects as approved by 
workforce safety and insurance's executive steering board and the state i nformation 
technology advisory committee. 

SECTION 4. BUSINESS PROCESS ANALYSIS. During the 201 3-1 4 interim, 
workforce safety and insurance shal l  contract with the information technology 
department and a private consultant to conduct a business process analysis of 
workforce safety and insurance.  The analysis must include a review of the workforce 
safety and insurance business process and its use of information technology to support 
the business process and related information technology services." 

Renumbe r  accordingly 
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1 021 - Workforce Safety and Insurance - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Workforce Safety and Insurance $63,131 ,407 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 56,014,723 4,894,734 60,909,457 63,968,518 (3,059,061 )  

operation 
Accrued leave payments 1 ,662,965 1 ,662,965 1 ,662,965 
Litigation Contingency 750,000 750,000 750,000 

Total all funds $63,131 ,407 $57,677,688 $5,644,734 $63,322,422 $64,718,518 ($1 ,396,096) 
Less estimated inoome 63,131,407 57,677,688 5 644 734 63,322,422 64,718,518 (1,396,096} 

General fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
FTE 250.14  250.14 0.00 250.14 254.14 (4.00) 

Department No. 485 - Workforce Safety and I nsurance - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Workforce Safety and insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated inoome 

General fund 

FTE 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

operation 
Accrued leave payments 
Litigation Contingency 

Total all funds 
Less estimated inoome 

General fund 

FTE 

Removes 
House Changes 

to Executive 
Compensation 

Package' 

1 ,397,598 

$1 ,397,598 
1,397,598 

$0 

0.00 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 

Changes 

4,894,734 

750 000 

$5,644,734 
5 644 734 

$0 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Information 

Adjusts State Technology Removes 
Employee Adds Funding Projects and Funding for 

Compensation for Contingent Business Business 
and Benefits Litigation Fees Process Process 

Package2 and Costs' Analysis' Analysis' 

(627,864) 4,725,000 (500,000) 

750,000 

($627,864) $750,000 $4,725,000 ($500,000) 
(627,864} 750,000 4,725,000 (500,000) 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

Removes 
Funding for 
Information 
Technology 

Staffing 
Analysis' 

(100,000) 

($100,000) 
(100,000} 

$0 

0.00 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the biennium. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beginning in January 201 4  and no increase in January 201 5. 
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3 This amendment provides contingent funding for l itigation costs that may be necessary in order to 
recover expenses paid to Aon eSolutions, the same as the Senate version. The Conference Committee 
made available any remaining unused funds to be spent by Workforce Safety and Insurance on the 
development or operation of information technology projects. In the event of a successfu l civil action, the 
moneys from settlement or court awards are to be retained in the Workforce Safety and Insurance fund 
and reported to the 64th Legislative Assembly. 

4 This amendment adds funding for information technology projects, the same as the Senate version. 
The agency may determine which projects are developed. The Conference Committee made available 
$500,000 included of th is funding to be used for a business process analysis to be conducted by 
Workforce Safety and Insurance, the Information Technology Department, and a private consultant. 

5 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for the business process analysis. The 
Senate also removed this funding. 

6 This amendment removes the funding added by the House for an information technology staffing 
analysis. The Senate a lso removed this funding. 
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